
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 
424-6075 @ Fax 424-6074 

MEETING NOTICE 

Members: Wednesday, May 9,2007 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

STA Board MeetingIWorkshop 
Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive 
Suisun City, CA 

6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 
7:00 p.m. Workshop 

MISSION STATEMENT - SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering transportation system 
projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, and economic vitality. 

Times set forth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or aper the times 
designated 

ITEM BOARDISTAFF PERSON 

I. CALL TO ORDER - CONFIRM QUORUM 
(6:OO p.m.) 

11. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Chair Intintoli 

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
(6:05 - 6: 10 p.m.) 

I Pursuant to the Brown Act, public agencies must provide the public with an opportunity to speak on any matter within 
the subject matter jurisdiction of the agency and which is not on the agency's agenda for that meeting. Comments are 
limited to no more than 3 minutes per speaker. Gov't Code $54954.3(a). By law, no action may be taken on any item 

I raised during the public comment period although informational answers to questions may be given and matters may 
be referred to staff for placement on a fbture agenda of the agency. 

This agenda is available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. $12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Govt. Code $54954.2). Persons 
requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should contact Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board, at 
(707) 424-6008 during regular business hours, at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

STA BOARD MEMBERS 
Anthony htintoli Steve Messina Mary Ann Courville Hany Rice Ed Woodruff Pete Sanchez Len Augustine Jim Spering 

Chair Vice Chair 
City of Vdlejo City of Benicia City of Diion City of Fairfield City of Rio Vista City of Soism City City of Vacsville County of Solano 

STA BOARD ALTERNATES 
Gary Cloutier Alan Schwartzman Mike Smith Jack Batson Bill Kelly Mike Segala Steve Willtins John Silva 



V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
(6: 10 - 6: 15 p.m.) 
Pg. 1 

Daryl K. Halls 

VI. COMNLENTS FROM STAFF, CALTRANS AND METROPOLITAN 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (MTC) 
(6: 15 - 6:30 p.m.) 

A. MTC Presentation MTC Chair Bill Dodd 
B. Caltrans Report - SR 12 Jameson Canyon Doanh Nguyen 
C. STA Report - State Route (SR) 12 Safety Plan Update Robert Macaulay 

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following consent items in one motion. 
(Note: Items under consent calendar may be removed for separate discussion.) 
(6:30 - 6:35 p.m.) 

A. STA Board Minutes of April 11,2007 
Recommendation: 
Approve STA Board Minutes of April 11, 2007. 
Pg. 7 

B. Review Draft TAC Minutes of April 25,2007 
Recommendation: 
Receive andfile. 
Pg. 15 

Johanna Masiclat 

Johanna Masiclat 

C. Fiscal Year 0 2006-07 3rd Quarter Budget Report Susan Furtado 
Recommendation: 
Receive and File. 
Pg. 23 

D. Fiscal Year 0 2007-08 Bay Area Air Quality Robert Guerrero 
Management District (BAAQMD) Transportation for 
Clean Air (TFCA) Program Manager Funds 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Resolution for FY 2007-08 BAAQMD 40% TFCA 
Program Manager funding: 

$1 0,000 for City of Benicia 's Diesel RetroJt 
Devices and 
$1 3,120 for FairJeld Suisun Transit's Bicycle 
Access Improvements (bus bicycle racks 
purchase) 

2. Consider increasing TFCA&nding for Solano Napa 
Commuter Information's Rideshare Incentives and 
Outreach Program as part of Second Call for 
Projects. 

Pg. 27 



E. Construction Contract for 1-80 Green Valley Bridge 
(GW) 
Recommendation: 
Approve Resolution No. 2007-@ for the construction of the 
1-80 Green Valley Bridge 
Pg. 33 

F. 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Project 
Mitigations 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to: 

1. Execute an agreement with Sacramento River Ranch 
Mitigation Bank for the purchase of conservation 
credits for mitigation of the impacts to the valley 
longhorn elderberry beetle habitat in the amount of 
$80,500.00; 

2. Purchase 0.01 acre of seasonal wetlands at Elise 
Gridley Mitigation Bank for mitigation of impacts to 
the Seasonal Wetland Waters of the U S  for in the 
amount of $2,000.00; and 

3. Purchase Mitigation of Impacts to Riparian Habitat 
with Solano County Resource Conservation District 
(SCRCD) along the Putah Creek within the 
boundaries of Lake Solano Regional Park for an 
amount not to exceed $20,000. 

Pg. 39 

Janet Adams 

Janet Adams 

G. Pica1 Year (FY) 2007-08 Transportation Development Elizabeth Richards 
Act (TDA) Distribution for Solano County 
Recommendation: 
Approve the attached TDA matrix for FY 2007-08 for the 
Cities of Benicia, Dixon, Vacaville, Vallejo, and the County of 
Solano. 
Pg. 41 

H. Unmet Transit Needs Comments and Responses for Fiscal Elizabeth Richards 
Year (FY) 2007-08 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. The Unmet Transit Needs response for FY 2007-08; 
2. Authorize the Executive Director to submit the 

response to MTC. 
Pg. 45 



I. Delegation of Authority to STA's Legal Counsel to Handle Melinda Stewart 
Tort Claims Filed Against STA - 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Adopt the Resolution No. 2007-@ delegating the 
authority to evaluate and handle all claimsfled 
against STA, including, but not limited to, returning 
such claims as insuficient, accepting, rejecting and 
settling such claims in an amount not to exceedf i !  
thousand dollars ($50, OOO), to STA 's Executive 
Director; 

2. Direct the Executive Director to work closely with 
STA 's Legal Counsel in responding to such claims; 
and directing STA 's financial oficer to pay any 
amounts on a claim as directed by the Executive 
Director. 

Pg. 53 

VIII. ACTION - FINANCIAL 

A. State Route (SR) 12 Median Barrier Study and Project 
Study Report (PSR) and SR 12 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor Study 
Scope of Work 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to: 

I .  Issue a Scope of Work for the SR 12 
Study, consisting of the SR 12 Median 
Barrier Study/PSR and the State Route 
12 1-80 to I-5 Corridor Study; 

2. Select and enter into a contract with a 
quaIiJed respondent, with the amount 
of the SR 12 Median Barrier Study/PSR 
not to exceed $700,000; 

3. Issue the attached Scope of Work and 
Request for Proposals for Trafic Data 
Collection for connecting roads; and 

4. Select and enter into a contract with a 
qualijied respondent for an amount not 
to exceed $5,000 to conduct trafic 
counts on SR 12. 

(6:35 - 6:40 p.m.) 
Pg. 57 

Robert Macaulay 



IX. ACTION - NON FINANCIAL 

A. Legislative Update 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Support SB 286; 
2. Request the County of Solano and the seven cities 

in the county to send letters to the authors in 
support of the bill. 

(6:40 - 6:45 p.m.) 
Pg. 91 

X. INFORMATIONAL - NO DISCUSSION 

A. State Route (SR) 12 Status Update 
Informational 
Pg. 111 

B. Regional Transportation Plan Update and Bay Area 
FOCUS Project 
Informational 
Pg. 117 

C. Highway Projects Status Report: 
1. I-80A-680lSR 12 Interchange 
2. North Connector 
3. 1-80 HOV: Red Top Road to Air 

Base Parkway 
4. 1-80 HOV/Turner Overcrossing 
5. Jepson Parkway 
6. State Route 12 (Jameson Canyon) 
7. State Route 12 East 
8. 1-80 SHOPP Rehabilitation Projects 

Informational 
Pg. 123 

D. Project Delivery Update 
Informational 
Pg. 131 

E. Safe Routes to Schools (SR2S) Update 
Informational 
Pg. 135 

Jayne Bauer 

Robert Macaulay 

Robert Macaulay 

Janet Adams 

Sam Shelton 

Sam Shelton 

F. Updated STA Board Meeting Schedule for Calendar Johanna Masiclat 
Year 2007 
Informational 
Pg. 151 



G. Funding Opportunities Summary 
Informational 
Pg. 155 

XI. BOARD MEMBER DISCUSSION ITEMS - WORKSHOP 

A. Countywide Transit Finance Assessment Study 
Discussion 
(6:45 4 5 5  p.m.) 
Pg. 159 

B. Countywide Transit Ridership Survey 
Discussion 
(6:55 - 7: 10 p.m.) 
Pg. 173 

Robert Guerrero 

Elizabeth Richards 
Robert Kuo 

Elizabeth Richards 
Veronica Raymundo 

C. Solano Transit Consolidation Study Status Update Elizabeth Richards 
Discussion David McCrossan 
(7: 10 - 7:30 p.m.) 
Pg. 199 

XI. BOARD MEMBERS COMRlENTS 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 
The next regular meeting of the STA Board is scheduled for 
Wednesday, June 13,2007,6:00 p.m., Suisun City Hall Council Chambers. 



Agenda Itern IT 
May 9, 200 7 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: May 3,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Daryl K. Halls 
RE: Executive Director's Report -May 2007 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently 
being advanced by the STA. An asterisk (*) notes items included in this month's Board 
agenda. 

STA and Caltrans to Initiate SR 12 Median Barrier Study/Proiect Study Report * 
Last month, the STA received support from Caltrans District IV to initiate a SR 12 
Median Barrier Study as the phase 1 task to precede a larger SR 12 Corridor Study that 
will stretch from 1-80 to 1-5. In order to expedite the initiation of this study, staff has 
prepared a recommendation to retain consultant assistance through the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission's new Freeway Performance Initiative and to fund the study 
by using two years of State Transportation Improvement Program Planning and Program 
Monitoring funds (STIP-PPM). The median barrier study will include a Project Study 
Report (PSR) component that will set the project up for future state funds. 

SR 12 Committee Develops Public Awareness for Safety on SR 12 * 
On May 3, 2007, the SR 12 Steering Committee held its second meeting and reviewed 
and discussed optionsfor increasing public awareness of the safety concerns associated 
with driving on SR 12. At the Board meeting, staff will present a summary of the 
recommended efforts and informational designs to support this effort. . 

AB 112 (Wolk) was approved by the State Assembly on May 3rd by a vote of to 63 to 5. 
This legislation would establish a double fine zone on SR 12 from 1-80 to 1-5. The next 
stop is the Senate with assignment to a policy committee forthcoming. 

New MTC Chair Bill Dodd to Address STA Board * 
The new Chair of the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is Napa County 
Supervisor Bill Dodd. Supervisor Dodd has requested an opportunity to meet with the 
STA Board as part of his effort to visit and meet with each of the nine congestion 
management agencies located in the Bay Area. This will be a good opportunity to 
discuss Solano County's regional transportation priorities 



Executive Director's Menzo 
May 3,2007 
Page 2 of 2 

Transit Consolidation Study Focus of STA Board Workshop * 
At the Board meeting, staff and three separate consultants are scheduled to present to the 
Board the results of two recently completed transit studies and the status of the public 
input regarding the transit consolidation study. The recently completed studies were 
undertaken to guide the FY 2007-08 edition of the Intercity Transit Funding Agreement. 
The first of these studies was the Transit Financial Assessment Study that reviewed and 
analyzed the financial and cost allocation processes for the transit operators that provide 
intercity transit service. A second independent effort was the completion of a 
Countywide Transit Ridership Survey of all intercity transit routes, local transit routes 
and the Baylink Ferry Service. This data was critical for developing the formula for the 
allocation of costs for funding the seven core routes that comprise Solano Express, 
Solano County's Intercity Transit Service. A summary of both of these studies will be 
presented as background for the forthcoming Intercity Transit Funding Agreement and 
for the Solano Transit Consolidation Study that is currently underway. In addition, a 
summary of the initial feedback regarding the options for transit consolidation will be 
discussed. 

I-8011-680lSR 12 Alternatives Reviewed at Public Workshop 
On April 25'h, the STA hosted a public workshop on the I-8011-680lSR 12 Interchange 
and released the two preferred alignment alternatives for public review and comment. An 
estimated 85 members of the public attended the meeting, listened to the presentation and 
provide their input. 

STA's FY 2006107 Budget on Track Through 3rd Quarter * 
Included with this agenda is the 3rd quarter report for the STA's FY 2006107 budget. 
With 75% of the year completed, the STA's budget expenditures (35%) are in line with 
revenues (43%). Staff is scheduled to present the STA's FY 2007108 and 2008109 
budgets for Board consideration in June. 

New Planning Assistant to Join STA 
The STA is pleased to announce the hiring of Sara Woo to fill the vacant Planning 
Assistant position in the Strategic Planning Department. Ms. Woo is scheduled to 
graduate in June from U.C. Davis with a Bachelor of Science de ee in Community and Y Regional Development. Her first day of employment is May 16' . 

Attachment: 
A. STA Acronyms List of Transportation Terms 



STA ACRONYMS LIST OF TRANSPORTA 

P 
Association of Bay Area Governmenls PAC 
American Disabilities Act PCC 
Abandoned Vehicle Abatement PCRP 
Advanced Project Development Element (STIP) PDS 
Air Qua l i i  Management Disbict PDT 

PMP 
Pus  

Bay Area Air Quality Management Disbiet PNR 
Bay Area Bicycle C o a l i i  POP 
Bicycle Advisory Committee PPM 
Bay Area Toll Authority PSR 
Bay Conservation and Development PTA 
Commission PTAC 
Business. Transportation 8 Housing Agency 

R 
Clean Air Funds RABA 
California Deparbnent of Transportatimn REPEG 
California Air Resources Board 
City County Coordinating Council RFP 
Central Contra Costa Transit Authority RFQ 
California Environmental Quality Act RM 2 
California Highway Patml RRP 
Capital lmpmvement Program RTEP 
Congestion Management Agency RTlP 
Congestion M i a t i o n  and Air Quality 
Congestion Management Program RTMC 
Compressed Natural Gas RTP 
County Transportation Authority RTPA 
California Transportation Commission 
County Transportation Expenditure Plan S 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan SACOG 

S A F m A l U  

JlON TERMS 

A 
ABAG 
ADA 
AVA 
APDE 
AQMD 

B 
BAAQMD 
BABC 
BAC 
BATA 
BCDC 

BTBH 

C 
CAF 
CALTRANS 
CARE 
cccc (4'Cs) 
CCCTA (3CTA) 
CEQA 
CHP 
CIP 
CMA 
CMAQ 
CMP 
CNG 
CTA 
CTC 
CTEP 
CTP 

D 
DEE 
DOT 

E 
EIR 
EIS 
EP A 

Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
Paratransit Coordinating Council 
Planning and Congestion Relief Program 
Project Development Support 
Pmject Delivery Team 
Pavement Management Pmgram 
Pavement Management System 
Park and Ride 
Program of Projects 
Planning, Pmgramming and Monitoring 
Project Study Report 
Public Transportation Account 
Partnership Technical Advisory Committee 
(ME)  

Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 
Regional Environmental Public Education 
Gmup 
Request for Pmposal 
Request for Q u a l i t i o n  
Regional Measure 2 
Regional Rideshare Program 
Regional Transit Expansion Policy 
Regional Transportation lmpmvement 
Program 
Regional Transit Marketing Committee 
~ G i o n a l  Transportation plan 
Regional Transportation Planning Agency 

Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
Safe. Accwntable. Flexible, Efficknt 
Transportation Equity Act - a Legacy for Users 
Sonoma County Transportation Authority 
State Highway Operations and Protection 
Program 
San Joaquin Council o f  Governments 
Solano Napa Camnuter Information 
Smgle Occupant Vehicle 
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Qual i i  
Management D i t  
State Planning and Research 
Safe Routes to School 
Safe Routes to Transit 
Short Range Intercity Transit Plan 
Short Range Transit Plan 
Solano Transportation Authority 
Spare the Air 
State Transit Assistance Fund 
Solano Transportstion lmpmvement Authority 
State Transportation lmpmvement Program 
Surface Transportation Program 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
Federal Department of Transportation 

SCTA 
SHOPP 

SJCOG 
SNCl 
sov 
SMAQMD 

SPBR 
SRZS 
SR2T 
SRlTP 
SRTP 
STA 
STA 
STAF 
STlA 
STlP 
STP 

Envimnmental Impact Report 
Environmenlal Impact Statement 
Environmental Protection Agency 

F 
FHWA 
FST 
FTA 

Federal Highway Administration 
FainieldSuisun Transit 
Federal Transit Administration 

Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicle 
Geographic Information System 

H 
HIP 
HOV 

Housing Incentive Pmgram 
High Occupancy Vehicle 

T 
TAC 
TAM 
TANF 
TAZ 
TCI 
TCM 
TCRP 
IDA 
TDM 
TEA 
TEA-21 

Technical Advisory Committee 
Transportation Authority of Marin 
Temporary Assistdnce for Needy Families 
Transportation Analysis Zone 
Transwttation Caoital lmorovement 

Intennodal Surface Transoortation Efficiencv 
Act 
Interregional Transportation Improvement 
Program 
Intelligent Transportation System ITS 

Transportation Congestion Relief Pmgram 
Transwrtation Develoment Act J 

JARC 
JPA 

Jobs Access Reverse Commute 
Joint Powers Agreement 

~ransbortation Demanb Management 
t ran sport at ion Enhancement Acthrity 
Transwrtation Efkiencv Act for the 

L 
LSBR 
LTA 

21d &tuty 
Transportation Funds for Clean Air 
Transportation Investment Fund 
Transportation lmpmvement Pmgram 
Transportation for Livable Communities 

Local Streets 8 Roads 
Local Transwrtation Funds 

TFCA 
n F  

LEV 
LIFT 
LOS 
LTF 

M 
MIS 
MOU 
MPO 
MTC 
MTS 

N 
NEPA 
NCTPA 
NHS 
M A  

0 
OTS 

Low ~miss ibn Vehicle 
Low Income Flexible Transportation 
Level of Service 
Local Transportation Funds 

TIP 
n c  
TMA 
TMP 
TMTAC 

Transportation Management Association 
Transportation Manwentent Plan 
~ransbt ta t ion ~an&ment Technical 
Advisoty Committee 
Traffic Operation System 
Trails Advisoty Committee 
Transportation Systems Management 

Maior Investment Studv TOS 
TRAC 
TSM Metmpoliin Planning Organintion 

Metrowlltan TransWltation Commission 
U.V,WY,SZ 
UZA 
VTA 
w m  
WCCCTAC 

Urbanized Area 
Valley Transportation Authority (Santa Clara) 
Welfare to Work 
West Contra Costa County Transportation 
Advisoty Committee 
YoblSolano Air Qual i i  Management District 
Zero Emission Vehicle 

National Environmental Policy Act 
Napa County Transportation Plannlng Agency 
National Highway System 
Napa Valley Transportation A u t h m  

Office of Traffic Safety 
3 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item VII 
May 9,2007 

DATE: May 1,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board 
RE: Consent Calendar Summary 

(Any consent calendar item may be pulled for discussion) 

Recommendation: 
The STA Board to approve the following attached consent items: 

A. STA Board Minutes of April 11,2007 
B. Review Draft TAC Minutes of April 25,2007 
C. Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07 3'd Quarter Budget Report 
D. Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) 

Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) Program Manager Funds 
E. Construction Contract for 1-80 Green Valley Bridge (GVB) 
F. 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Project Mitigations 
G. Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Transportation Development Act (TDA) Distribution for 

Solano County 
H. Unrnet Transit Needs Comments and Responses for Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 
I. Delegation of Authority to STA's Legal Counsel to Handle Tort Claims Filed 

Against STA 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item VILA 
May 9, 2007 

SoQano eanspo~tion Authority 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Minutes for Meeting of 

April 11, 2007 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Intintoli called the regular meeting to order at 6:20 p.m. A quorum was 
confirmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: Anthony Intintoli (Chair) 

Steve Messina (Vice Chair) 
Mike Smith (Alternate Member) 
Jack Batson (Alternate Member) 
Ed Woodruff 
Pete Sanchez 
Len Augustine 
Jim Spering 

City of Vallejo 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
County of Solano 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: Mary Ann Courville' City of Dixon 

Harry Price City of Fairfield 

STAFF 
PRESENT: Daryl K. Halls 

Charles Lamoree 
Johanna Masiclat 
Janet Adams 
Robert Macaulay 
Elizabeth Richards 

Susan Furtado 
Jayne Bauer 

Robert Guerrero 
Judy Leaks 
Sam Shelton 
Karen Koelling 

Executive Director 
Legal Counsel 
Clerk of the Board 
Director of Projects 
Director of Planning 
Director of Transit and Rideshare 
Services 
Financial Analyst/Accountant 
Marketing and Legislative 
Program Manager 
Senior Planner 
SNCI Program ManagerIAnalyst 
Assistant Project Manager 
Administrative Assistant I1 



ALSO 
PRESENT: In Alphabetical Order by Last Name: 

Birgitta Corsello County of Solano 
Mike Duncan City of Fairfield 
Carl Guardino CTC Commissioner 
George Guynn Suisun City Resident 
Bill Kelly Vice Mayor, City of Rio Vista 
Jeff Knowles City of Vacaville 
Dawn LaBar Office of Assemblywoman Lois Wolk 
Gary Leach City of Vallejo 
Ann Maher Napa Resident 
Sandy Person Vice President, SolanoEDC 
Dale Pfeiffer City of Vacaville 
Mike Roberts City of Benicia 
Mike Segala Councilmember, City of Suisun City 

11. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

I11 SPECIAL PRESENTATION BY CTC COMMISSIONER CARL GUARDINO 
New California Transportation Commission (CTC) Member Carl Guardino addressed 
the STA Board on statewide and countywide transportation issues. 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

On a motion by Vice Chair Messina, and a second by Member Augustine, the STA 
Board approved the agenda. 

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
George Guynn, Jr., Suisun City Resident, commented on time limitation for public 
speaking. 

VI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following topics: 
Caltrans Releases List of Proposed Safety Improvement for State Route (SR) 12 
Double Fine Legislation and Officer Lamoree Memorial Resolution Clear 
Legislative Hurdle 
New CTC Commissioner Carl Guardino to Address STA Board 
STA Board and Business Community Travels to Washington, D.C. 
Solano Employer Commute Challenge to Debut as Part of Bike to Work Week 

VII. COMMENTS FROM STAFF, CALTRANS AND MTC 

A. Caltrans Report 
None presented. 

B. Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Report: 
Member Spering provided a report on various MTC related matters. 



C. STA Report: 
1. State Route (SR) 12 Safety Plan Update - Presented by Robert 

Macaulay 
2. Federal Legislative Trip, Washington D.C. - Presented by Jayne 

Bauer 
3. Solano Employer Commute Challenge12007 Bike to Work 

Campaign - Presented by Judy Leaks 

VIII. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Member Spering, and a second by Vice Chair Messina, consent 
calendar items A through H were unanimously approved. 

A. STA Board Minutes of March 14,2007 
Recommendation: 
Approve STA Board Minutes of March 14,2007 

B. Review Draft TAC Minutes of March 28,2007 
Recommendation: 
Receive and file. 

C. Approve the Project Plans and Specifications (PS&E) and Full Project 
Design for the Green Valley Creek Bridge (GVB) Widening Project 
Recommendation: 
Approve the Project Plans and Specifications (PS&E) and full project design for 
the Green Valley Bridge (GVB) Widening Project. 

D. Contract Amendment No. 8 - Project Delivery Management Group for 
Project Management Services for the I-8011-680lSR 12 Interchange Project 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Authorize the Executive Director to amend the consultant contract with 
the Project Delivery Management Group (PDMG) for Project 
Management services for the environmental phase of the I-8011-680lSR 12 
Interchange for an amount not to exceed $300,000; 

2. Authorize the Executive Director to amend the consultant contract with 
PDMG for Project Management services until September 2009. 

E. Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) Appointment 
Recommendation: 
Appoint Deanna DuPont as a Social Service Provider representative to the PCC. 

F. Solano Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) Appointment 
Recommendation: 
Appoint San Francisco Bay Trail's Maureen Gaffney to the Pedestrian 
Advisory Committee for a three-year term. 



G. Contract Amendment No. 6 - The Ferguson Group for Federal Legislative 
Advocacy 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Authorize the Executive Director to extend the contract (Amendment No. 6) 
with The Ferguson Group, LLC, for federal legislative advocacy services 
through December 3 1,2007 at a cost not to exceed $63,500. 

2. The expenditure of an amount not to exceed $16,249.50 to cover the STA's 
contribution for this contract. 

3. Authorize the Executive Director to forward letters to the Cities of Fairfield, 
Vacaville and Vallejo requesting their continued participation in the 
partnership to provide federal advocacy services in pursuit of federal 
hnding for the STA's priority projects. 

H. Reprogram Surface Transportation Program (STP) funds from City of Suisun 
City to City of Fairfield 
Recommendation: 
Approve the reprogramming of $203,000 in Surface Transportation Program (STP) 
funds currently programmed for the City of Suisun City's Sunset Ave. 
Rehabilitation project to the City of Fairfield's Hilborn Road Rehabilitation project, 
on the condition that the City of Fairfield and the City of Suisun City enter into a 
hnding agreement to provide the City of Suisun City $1 79,000 for the Sunset Ave. 
Rehabilitation project. 

IX. ACTION - FINANCIAL 

A. Funding Agreement Between the Solano Transportation Authority, the County 
of Solano, and the City of Fairfield for the North Connector Project 
Janet Adams reviewed and defined the development of a partnership agreement 
between the City of Fairfield, Solano County, and the STA for the North Connector 
Project. She cited that both the City of Fairfield and Solano County have already 
received authorization fi-om their respective counciliboard to enter into a funding 
agreement. 

Board Comments: 
None presented. 

Public Comments: 
None presented. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute a hnding agreement between the 
Solano Transportation Authority, the City of Fairfield, and the County of Solano for 
the North Connector Project. 

On a motion by Member Spering, and a second by Member Woodi-uff, the STA 
Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 



X. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. Corridor Studies Involving Solano and Yolo Counties: 
1. State Route (SR) 113 Major Investment & Corridor Study 
2. 1-80 Smart Growth Strategies Study 
3. 1-80 Corridor of the Future 
4. 1-5 Sacramento Metro Area Corridor Study 

Robert Macaulay provided an update to the corridor studies listed above involving 
Solano and Yolo Counties. He indicated that staff from STA, Yolo County 
Transportation District (YCTD), Yolo County, Caltrans, Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (IVITC) and the Sacramento Area Council of 
Governments (SACOG) met on March 5,2007 in Woodland to discuss the projects 
listed above. 

Board Comments: 
None presented. 

Public Comments: 
None presented. 

NO DICUSSION 

B. Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Update 

C. State Route (SR) 12 Safety Plan Update 

D. Proposition 1B Transportation Infrastructure and Proposition 1C Transit 
Oriented Development Low Income Housing Funds 

E. Legislative Update - April 2007 

F. Solano Commute Challenge UpdateIBike to Work Week May 14-18,2007 

G. Regional Transportation Plan Update and Bay Area FOCUS 

H. Transit Capital and Operating Funding 

I. Project Delivery Update 

J. Local Transportation Development Act (TDA) and Members Contributions for 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 

K. Updated STA Board Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2007 

L. Funding Opportunities Summary 



XI. BOARD MEMBER DISCUSSION ITEMS - WORKSHOP 

A. Implementation of County Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) 
Plan at the Community Level 
Robert Guerrero presented and discussed the 1 .) Solano TLC Program History; 
2.) STA's Role in Programming TLC Funds; 3.) Current TLC Project Activities in 
Solano County; and 4.) Options for Future TLC Program. 

Public Comments: 
None presented. 

Board Comments: 
Chair Intintoli suggested that this discussion should take place at the Alternative 
Modes Subcommittee. Vice Chair Messina and Member Spering concurred with 
Chair Intintoli. 

Alternate Member Smith said that the Alternative Modes Committee has not met 
recently but has discussed this item in detail; and staff should consider having a 
meeting in the near future. Member Spering suggested staff develop a 
recommendation for funding of specific TLC projects that the committee could 
respond to. 

B. Project Delivery Workshop 
Janet Adarns provided an overview of the projects the STA will be involved with in 
over the next three (3) years and the role the STA will take in each phase of the 
project. She cited the projects that are currently in various phases of project 
delivery to be 1) North Connector (East Section); 2) 1-80 HOV Lanes (Red Top to 
Air Base Pkwy); 3) I-8011-680lSR 12 Interchange; 4) Cordelia Truck Scales (Phase 
5); 5) Jepson Pkwy; 6) SR 121Church Road; 7) Rio Vista Preliminary Bridge Study; 
8) SR 12lJameson Canyon (Phase 1); 9) 1-80 Auxiliary Lane(s) (Travis Blvd. To 
AB Pkwy); and 10) 1-80 HOV Lanes and Turner Pkwy (Vallejo). 

Public Comment: 
None presented. 

Board Comments: 
Member Augustine and Alternate Member Smith provided general comments on a 
corridor-based funding sign policy. 

XII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: 
None presented. 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 7 5 5  p.m. The next regular meeting of the 
STA Board is scheduled for Wednesday, May 9,2007,6:00 p.m., Suisun City Hall 
Council Chambers. 



Attested By: 

1 
ate 

Clerk of the Board 



THIS PAGE mENTIONALLY LEET BLANK 



Agenda Item VI1.B 
May 9,2007 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
DRAFT 

Minutes for the meeting of 
April 25,2007 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) was called to order at 
approximately 1:30 p.m. in the Solano Transportation Authority's Conference Room. 

Present: 
TAC Members Present: Michael Throne 

Royce Cunningham 
Gene Cortright 
Brent Salmi 
Fernando Bravo 
Jeff Knowles 
Gary Leach 
Paul Wiese 

STA Staff Present: Daryl Halls 
Janet Adams 
Robert Macaulay 
Elizabeth Richards 
Jayne Bauer 
Robert Guerrero 
Sam Shelton 
Johanna Masiclat 

Others Present: Mike Duncan 
John Harris 
Ed Huestis 
Cameron Oakes 
Mike Kerns 
David McCrossan 
Dave Millar 
Cameron Oakes 

City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano 

STA 
STA 
STA 
STAISNCI 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 

City of Fairfield 
Jolm Harris Consulting 
City of Vacaville 
Cal tarans 
MTC 
HDR Engineering 
PBS&J 
Caltarans 



IS. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

On a motion by Brent Salmi, and a second by Michael Throne, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the agenda with the exception of Agenda Item VI.D, Intercity Transit Funding 
Agreement Proposal which was tabled until the next meeting in May. 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMhlENT 
None presented. 

IV. REPORTS FROM CALTRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

Caltrans: None presented. 

MTC: Dave Millar, PBS&J, provided an update to MTC's 1-80 Freeway 
Performance Initiatives (FPI). He distributed and reported on the 
comparison between the 2025 and 2030 Traffic Model Demand on 
1-80 throughout Solano County. 

Mike Duncan announced the next Local Streets &Roads (LS&R) 
Working Group meeting is Friday, May 4, 2007. The LS&R Strategic 
Plan will be provided at that meeting. 

STA: Robert Guerrero notified the TAC that STA staff will be recommending 
a call for Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) and Eastern 
Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (ECMAQ) projects. 

Robert Guerrero notified the TAC that the Solano Bicycle Advisory 
Committee (BAC) will be recommending projects for funding at their 
May 3'" BAC meeting, as well as the Pedestrian Advisory Committee at 
their May 1 7th meeting. Mr. Guerrero indicated that he is going to work 
to have the project sponsors meet prior to the BAC to discuss the 
overall funding recommendation and to discuss the administrative 
process to secure the recommended funding amounts. 

V. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Michael Throne, and a second by Royce Cunningham, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved Consent Calendar with the exception to pull for discussion the 
following items: 

Item B, Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
(BAAQMD) Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) Program Manager Funds; and 
Item C, Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Transportation Development Act (TDA) 
Distribution for Solano County 

A. Minutes of the TAC Meeting of March 28,2007 
Recommendation: 
Approve minutes of March 28, 2007. 



D. Unmet Transit Needs Comments and Responses for FiscaI Year (FY) 2007-08 
Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to: 

1. Approve the Unmet Transit Needs response; and 
2. Authorize staff to submit the response to MTC. 

PULLED FOR DISCUSSION 

B. Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
(BAAQMD) Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) Program 
Manager Funds 
Robert Guerrero informed the TAC that BAAQMD staff stated that Fairfield's funding 
request for $100,000 with a local match of $5,000 to create a Residential Compressed 
Natural Gas (CNG) Vehicle Incentive Program would be difficult to administer and 
would not be recommended for funding at this time. He requested to delete 
recommendation# 2. 

Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve a resolution for FY 2007-08 
BAAQMD 40% TFCA Program Manager funding: 

1. $10,000 for City of Benicia's Diesel Retrofit Devices; 

3. $13,120 for Fairfield Suisun Transit's Bicycle Access Improvements (bus 
bicycle racks purchase); and 

4. $209,494 for SNCI's Rideshare Incentives and Outreach Program. 

On a motion by Michael Throne, and a second by Paul Wiese, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation as amended shown in bold 
italics. 

C. Revised - Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Transportation Development Act (TDA) 
Distribution for Solano County 
Elizabeth Richards distributed and reported on a revised TDA matrix. She stated that 
several local jurisdictions are preparing their TDA estimates for FY 2007-08. The 
TDA matrix will be updated and brought forward when jurisdictions are prepared to 
submit their TDA claim. She cited that the initial draft of the FY 2007-08 TDA matrix 
would be presented to the STA Board for approval. 

Recommendation: 
Recommend to the STA Board to approve the attached TDA matrix. 

On a motion by Michael Throne, and a second by Fernando Bravo, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation as amended. 



VI. ACTION ITEMS 

A. State Route (SR) 12 Major Investment Study (MIS) 
Robert Macaulay provided an update of the SR 12 MIS and the additional of a safety 
element that will address both of these situations. He indicated that STA has 
approached MTC about an arrangement whereby MTC partners in funding the SR 12 
MIS and safety plan work with STA selecting and using one of MTCYs corridor study 
consultants. This approach will help expedite the selection of a qualified consultant 
and the initiation of the SR 12 MS update. 

Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to authorize the Executive Director to: 

1. Issue de&k~+& a Scope of Work 
17 n- 
a y  L. for the State Route (SR) 

12 Project, consisting of the SR 12 Median Barrier Study and PSR and 
tlze SR 12 1-80 to I-5 Corridor Study; 

2. Select and enter into a contract with a qualified respondent- - with the amount of tlze SR 12 Median Barrier 
Study and PSR not to exceed $350,000, and tlze a~nount for the SR 12 
1-80 to I-5 Corr-idor Study to be deter-mined through negotiations with 
MTC, Caltrans, SA COG and SJCOG; 

3. Issue the attached Scope of Work and Request for Proposals for Traffic 
Data Collection for connecting roads; and 

4. Select and enter into a contract with a qualified respondent for an amount 
not to exceed $5,000. 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, and a second by Michael Throne, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation as shown above in bold 
italics. 

B. Countywide Transit Finance Assessment Study 
Elizabeth Richards reviewed the development of the FY 2006-07 Intercity Transit 
Funding Agreement with a number of issues raised related to costs of routes. She 
listed them as follows: 1 .) How costs are allocated among routes; s.) How costs are 
allocated between local vs. intercity routes; 3.) How are overhead rates are applied; 
and 4.) What is included and are they reasonably consistent. 

At an earlier meeting, the SolanoExpress Intercity Transit Consortium requested to 
modify recommendation# 2 to read as 2. Authorize the Executive Director to develop 
policies with the Intercity Transit Working Group pertaining to overhead and 
administration costs to be funded through the Intercity Transit Funding Agreement. 
The TAC concurred. 

Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the following: 

1. The Transit Finance Assessment Study; and 
2. Authorize the Executive Director to develop policies with the Intercity Transit 

Working Gmup pertaining to overhead and administration costs to be funded 
through the Intercity Transit Funding Agreement. 

18 



On a motion by Paul Wiese, and a second by Royce Cunningham, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation as amended shown in bold italics. 

. Countywide Transit Ridership Survey 
Elizabeth Richards reviewed the results of STA7s Countywide Ridership Study. She 
provided a summary of the on-board survey instrument, routes surveyed and average 
daily ridership, schedule of survey days by route, and rider residence by route. 

Recommendation: 
Recommend to the STA Board to a p p e w  receive andfile the Solano County Transit 
Ridership Study. 

On a motion by Michael Throne, and a second by Royce Cunningham, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation as amended shown in s&%&hm+ bold 
italics. 

D. Intercity Transit Funding Agreement Proposal 
This item was tabled until the next meeting in May. 

Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to: 

1. Authorize the Executive Director to execute an Intercity Transit Funding 
Agreement based on the core concepts outlined in Attachment 1. 

2. Authorize the filing of TDA claims based on the agreed upon amounts for the 
intercity routes, as follows: Benicia - $356,822, Rio Vista - $16,03 1, Vacaville 
- $582,82 1, Vallejo - $1,404,99 1, and County of Solano - $130,000. 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, and a second by Royce Cunningham, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved to table this item until the next meeting in May. 

E. Legislative Update 
Jayne Bauer reviewed the Senate Bill (SB) 286 (Lowenthal/Dutton) bill sponsored by 
the League of California Cities and the California State Associations of Counties 
(CSAC). She indicated that the bill proposes to accelerate distribution of the $2 
billion Proposition 1 B hnds  for local streets and roads. 

Recommendation: 
Forward the following recommendation to the STA Board: 

1. Support SB 286; and 
2. Request the County of Solano and the seven cities in the county to send letters 

to the authors in support of the bill. 

On a motion by Michel Throne, and a second by Fernando Bravo, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 



VII. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. Solano Transit Consolidation Study Status Update 
David McCrossan provided an overview of the outreach efforts of the project. He 
identified that STA Boardmembers and Board Alternates began interviews in March 
and have continued through April. He listed the ten questions developed to guide the 
interviews in order to gain broad perspectives of issues and concerns. 

B. Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Update and Bay Area FOCUS Project 
Robert Macaulay reviewed MTC7s plans to add two new goals to the existing six (6) 
goals used to measure progress in implementing the RTP. He listed the two (2) goals 
(safetylsecurity management and greenhouse gas emission reduction) which aare in 
response to requirements from federal and state legislation. 

C. Highway Projects Status Report: 
1. I-8011-680lSR 12 Interchange 
2. North Connector 
3. 1-80 HOV: Red Top Road to Air Base Parkway 
4. 1-80 HOVITurner Overcrossing 
5. Jepson Parkway 
6. State Route 12 (Jameson Canyon) 
7. State Route 12 East 
8. 1-80 SHOPP Rehabilitation Projects 

Janet Adams provided a status report to highway projects in Solano County as listed 
above. 

D. Project Delivery Update 
Sam Shelton listed the four project delivery reminders for the Technical Advisory 
Committee (TAC). The project delivery reminders are 1 .) Inactive Obligations; 2.) 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment Schedule; 3.) Federal 
Rescission of Transportation Funding; and 4.) STA Project Delivery Working Group 
(PDWG), March 27,2007. 

NO DISCUSSION 

E. Solano Napa Model Status 

F. State Route 12 Plan Update 

G. Employer Commute Challenge and 2007 Bike to Work Week 

H. Safe Routes to School (SR2S) 

I. Funding Opportunities Summary 

J. STA Board Meeting Highlights - April 11,2007 

K. Updated STA Board and Advisory Committee Meeting Schedule for 2007 



VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 3:35 p.m. The next meeting of the STA TAC is scheduled at 
1:30 p.m. on Wednesday, May 30,2007. 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item VII. C 
May 9, 2007 

DATE: April 26, 2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Susan Furtado, Financial Analyst/Accountant 
RE: Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07 31" Quarter Budget Report 

Background: 
On January 10,2007, the STA Board approved the FY 2006-07 Mid-Year Budget 
Revisions to reflect additional fund sources for new projects and carryover funds from 
prior year FY 2005-06. Subsequently on March 14,2007, the STA Board was presented 
with the 2"d Quarter Budget Report for FY 2006-07. 

Discussion: 
The attached STA financial report shows the revenue and expenditure year-to-date 
activity ending March 3 I ,  2007 with 75% of the fiscal year completed. The STA's total 
program administration and operation expenditures for the 3'" Quarter are at 35% with 
total revenue at 43% for the FY 2006-07 budget. 

Revenues: 
Total revenue of $5,977,595 (43%) has been received and billed for the 3rd Quarter 
ending March 3 1, 2007. This revenue amount represents reimbursement of program 
expenditures and other fund source advances received and billed year-to-date. 

Expenditures: 
STA's projects and programs are ongoing and expenditures are for actual work billed, 
which may not be reflective of the budget ratio for the 3rd Quarter. 

STA's Operation and Administration is at 64% of budget. The STA 
Operation Management and Administration budget ratio for the 3rd Quarter is 
within budget projections. Approved budget activities are in process and are 
aligned with budget expectations. The STA Expenditure Plan budget is expected 
to be canied over into the next fiscal year when the final budget revision for FY 
2006-07 is presented to the STA Board in June 2007. 

Transit and Rideshare ServicesISNCI is at 42% of budget. The billings fi-om 
project consultants for projects such as the Countywide Ridership Survey, 
Countywide Transit Finance Assessment Study, and Solano Express Marketing 
are underway and invoices were submitted after the end of the 3rd Quarter. The 
program expenditures for the Fall Campaign and the Bike to Work are anticipated 
in the next quarter. Therefore, the forecasted expenditures for these projects 
actual work completed are not reflective of the current budget ratio for this 
quarter. It is expected that these forecasted expenditures will align to the budget 
expectations by the end of the fiscal year or budget revisions will be proposed to 
carryover funds for ongoing projects when budget revision for the FY 2006-07 is 
presented to the STA Board in June 2007. 



Project Development at 29% of budget. The Transportation Congestion Relief 
Program (TCRP) 25.2 fund for the North Connector is fully expended. However, 
the interest on the funds received in advance is being expended for Project 
Administration and Management. A funding closeout will be submitted at the end 
of the FY 2006-07. The State Route (SR) 12 Bridge Realignment and the 1-80 
High Occupancy (HOV)/Tumer Parkway Overcrossing Projects have not started 
due to the finalization of consultant contracts, finalizing hnding agreements, and 
obtaining Federal approval to proceed. Most of STA's projects are on a 
reimbursement basis and two projects are in its initial stage, therefore, the 
forecasted expenditures for the projects are not reflective of the budget ratio for 
the Quarter. It is expected that these forecasted expenditures will align to the 
budget expectations by the end of the fiscal year or budget revisions will be 
proposed to carryover funds for ongoing projects when budget revision for the FY 
2006-07 is presented to the STA Board in June 2007. 

Strategic Planning at of 36% of budget. The Model Management invoice 
billing from the consultant, City of Fairfield, is anticipated to come in the next 
quarter. The State Route (SR) 1 13 Major Investment Study (MIS)/Corridor Study 
Project has not started due to the finalization of the consultant contracts and 
funding agreement. It is expected that these forecasted expenditures will align to 
the budget expectations by the end of the fiscal year or budget revisions will be 
proposed to carryover funds for ongoing projects to the next fiscal year when 
budget revision for the FY 2006-07 is presented to the STA Board in June 2007. 
The Transportation Funds for Clean Air (TFCA) and the Abandoned Vehicle 
Abatement (AVA) Programs invoices were submitted after the end of the Quarter. 
Therefore, the forecasted expenditures for these projects for actual work 
completed are not reflective of the budget ratio for the Quarter. 

In the aggregate, STA Budget expenditures are within budget, and revenues have been 
received and/or reimbursed at a rate to cover STA expenditures. 

Recommendation 
Review and file. 

Attachment: 
A. STA FY 2006-07 3rd Quarter Budget Report 



STA QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
FY 2006-07 Third Quarter Report 

July 1,2006 through March 31,2007 

100% 

0% 

100% 

75% 

75% 

51% 
0% 

0% 

0% 

78% 

78% 

76% 

45% 

25% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

77% 

84% 

91% 

72% 

0% 

63% 

REVENUES 

General Fund 

Gas Tax (Reserve Account) 

Interest 

Gas Tax 

TDA Art. 418 

STAF 

Surface Transportation Program (STP) 
State Plann~ng B Research (SPBR) 

STIPIPPM 

NorVl Connector - Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) 

TCRP 25.2 - North Connector 

TCRP 25.3 -Interchange 

180 HOV - Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) 

TFCA 

DMVIAVA 

STA-ECMAQ 

CBO Grant 

TFCA-Napa 

MTC-Rideshare 

MTC-ECMAQ 

City of Fairf~eld 

Local Funds - CitieslCounty 

sponsors 
Subtotal 

TFCA Programs 

Jepson Parkway Environmental Impact Report (EIR) 

Surface Transportation Program (STP)I 264;507) 73.646 1 28% 

Subtotal I $264,507 1 $73,646 1 28% 

North Corrnector 

FY 06-07 
Budget 

30,000 

0 

255.958 

444.061 

1.065.020 

1,312,132 
83.333 

39,000 

12,482 

27,943 

40.010 

27.273 

320.305 

11,000 

100,000 

30.000 

25.000 

240,000 

115,000 

110.000 

96.889 

8.000 
34,393,406 

EXPENDITURES 

TFCA 

Interest 
Subtotal 

TCRP 25.2 

Interest 
Subtotal 

Actual 
Received 

YTD 

30.000 

(1.274) 
255,958 

331,049 

803,780 

674.296 
0 

0 

0 

21,860 

31.355 

20.806 

144,479 

2,791 

0 

o 
0 

184,051 

96.853 

99.944 

69.432 

0 

$2,765,380 

Operations &Administration 

Operations ManagementlAdministration 

STA Board of Directors 

Expenditure Plan 

Contribution to STA Reserve 

Subtotal 

322.017 

20.175 

$342.192 

352,311 

$352,311 

71% 

51% 

12% 

0% 

0% 

19% 

38% 

1% 

50% 

2% 

14% 

26% 

0% 
6% 

3% 
70% 

93% 

42% 

Transit and Rideshare ServicesiSNCl 

TransiVSNCl ManagemenVAdministration 

EmployerNan Pool Oulreach 

SNCl General Marketing 

Fall Campaign 

Bike to Work Campaign 

Incentives 

Solano Express Marketing 

Guaranteed Rode Home Program 

Transit Management Administration 

Community Based Transit Study 

Lifeline Program 

Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) 

Solano Paralransit Assessment Implementation 
Transit Consolidation Feasibility Study 

Solano Paratransit Capital 
CountywideTransit Ridership Survey 

Countywide Transit Finance Assessment Study 

Subtotal 

91% 

0% 

97% 

Abandoned Vehicle Abatement (AVA) Program 

Project Development 

Project ManagemenVAdministration 

Tralc Safety Plan Update 

SR 12 Bridge Realignment Study 

Project Study Report (PSR) SR 121Chmch 
Jepson Palrkway 

North Connector PNED (TCRP 25.2) 

North Connector- East (Design) RM 2 

1-80 HOV Lane PNED (Design) RM 2 

1-801680112 lnlerchange PNED (TCRP 25.3) 

1-80 HOVrlumer Parkway Overuossing 

Subtotal 

164.649 

5164.649 

Local Funds-Solano CountylCity of ~a l le jo l  53,3331 

Subtotal 1 $453.333 1 I 1 $0 I 0% 

FY 06-07 
Budget 

1.209.269 

51.800 

50.000 

30.000 

$1,341,069 

DMV 

Interest 
Subtotal 

I 
I TOTAL REVENUES 1 $13,849,686 ( 55,977.595 1 43 

436.366 

12.200 

145.a00 

16.000 

20.000 

35.WO 

250.000 

31.000 

82.800 

30.000 

15.000 

40.000 

40,000 
175.000 

35.000 
150.000 

60.000 

51,573,366 

163,883 

3.372 

$167,255 

North Conrtector East 

Preliminary Engineering - ~ ~ 2 1  2.487.5181 493.686 1 20% 

Subtotall $2,487,518 1 $493.686 1 20% 

I-SO//-680/SR 12 Interclrarrge 

Actual 
Spent 
YTD 

831.134 

25,601 

339 

0 

$857,074 

309.367 

6.227 

17.952 

0 

0 

6.526 

96.210 

231 

41.441 

693 

2.079 

10,390 

11.024 

908 
104.308 

55.500 

$662,856 

Solano Paratransit 

Vehlcle Wrap - STAFI 35.000 1 0 1 0 
Subtotal 1 $35.000 I $0 I 0% 

61% 

44% 

OX 
0% 

15% 

104% 

22% 

48% 

20% 

0% 

29% 

113.654 

109.551 

452,500 

164.145 
264.507 

164.649 

2.487.518 

2,862.437 

2,042,025 

453.333 

S9.114.319 

100% 

0% 

102% 

1-80 High Occupancy Vetricle (HOV) DMV Abandoned Vehicle Abatement 342.000 76.096 22% 

1-80 HOV/Turner Parkway Overcrossing 

Federal Earmark 320.000 

STAF 80.000 0% 

Strategic Planning 

TCRP 25.3 

Interest 
Subtotal 

69% 

49% 

1% 

0% 

64% 

51% 

0% 

52% 

342.000 

5342,000 
69.014 

48,141 

0 

316 
39.722 

170.970 

548,874 

1,378,939 

402.771 

0 

52,658,747 

Planning ManagemenVAdministration 

SolanoLinks Marketing 

General Marketing 

Events 

Model Management 

Solano TLC Program 

FairfieldNacaville Rail Slation Design 

SR 113 MlSlCorridor Study 

TFCA Programs 

174,310 

1,901 

$176,211 

268.990 

103.020 

32,000 

27,000 

80.000 

387,556 

110.000 

118,055 

352,311 

29% 

0% 

29% 

2.042.025 

$2,042,025 

582.493 

3,699 

$586,192 

SR 12 Bridge Realignrrrent 

161.391 

65,432 

30,574 

11.3@4 

0 

11 3.674 

90.690 

935 

102.032 

Federal Earmark 

Local Funds (City of Rio Vlsta) 
Subtotal 

0 

0 

f 0 

60% 

64% 

96% 

42% 

0% 

29% 

82% 

1% 

29% 

362.000 

90.500 

$452,500 

0% 

0% 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item VII. D 
May 9,2007 

DATE: April 30,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Robert Guerrero, Senior Planner 
RE: Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Bay Area Air Quality Management District 

(BAAQMD) Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) Program Manager 
Funds 

Back~round: 
The Bay Area Air Quality Management District's (BAAQMD) Transportation Fund for 
Clean Air (TFCA) Program annually provides funding to cities and counties within its 
jurisdiction for projects that reduce air pollution from motor vehicles, such as ridesharing 
activities, clean air vehicle infrastructure, clean air vehicles, shuttle bus services, bicycle 
projects, and alternative modes promotional/educational projects. Two air districts, the 
BAAQMD and the Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District, divide Solano County. 
The cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vallejo, and southwestern portions of Solano 
County are located in the Bay Area Air Basin and therefore are eligible to apply for these 
funds. 

Funding for the TFCA program is provided by a $4 vehicle registration fee collected 
from counties within the BAAQMD air basin. The BAAQMD regionally distributes 60% 
of the entire TFCA funds through a competitive process; the remaining 40% is for TFCA 
Program Manager projects. 

Program Manager projects are reviewed and approved by the Congestion Management 
Agency (or other BAAQMD designated agency) from each county in the BAAQMD. 
The STA is designated the "Program Manager" of the 40% TFCA funding for Solano 
County and manages approximately $3 15,000 in annual TFCA funding. The BAAQMD 
reviews and approves projects submitted by the Program Manager annually. The STA 
Board approved the FY 2007-08 Solano TFCA Program Manager Guidelines and 
authorized a call for projects at their March 14,2007 meeting. 

On March 8, 2006, the STA Board adopted an Alternative Modes Strategy that outlines 
funding amounts from STA discretionary funds for Transportation for Livable 
Communities (TLC), bicycle, pedestrian, and other alternative modes type projects. As 
part of the Strategy, the anticipated average annual Solano TFCA Program Manager fund 
of $320,000 was apportioned by allocating $195,000 for the Solano Napa Commuter 
Information's (SNCI) Ridesharing Activities. 

Attached is the current Alternative Modes Fund Strategy (Attachment A); however, this 
Alternative Modes Fund Strategy is currently being revised due to a modified fund 
estimate for the Eastern Solano Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (ECMAQ) Program. 
MTC's notified the STA that the actual amount of ECMAQ available is $500,000 less 
than anticipated originally. The Alternative Modes Fund Strategy will be subject for 



further evaluation at the next Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), but is pertinent to 
the last paragraph of this Staff Report's Discussion section. 

Discussion: 
A total of $332,614 is available for Solano TFCA Program Manager funds for FY 2007- 
08. This is almost $1 5,000 higher than what Solano County receives on an average 
annual basis. The increased amount is due primarily to increased vehicle registrations 
fees collected and accrued TFCA interest in 2006. In addition to the STA's SlVCI 
Rideshare Incentives and Outreach Program, the STA received a total of $358,120 in 
TFCA funding requests from the cities of Fairfield and Benicia for clean air projects. 
The table below summarizes this year's request and STA staffs recommendation: 

Project Sponsor 

City of Benicia 

City of Benicia 

Project Title 

Purchase Diesel Particulate 
Devices for Benicia Breeze Buses 

City of Benicia 

Regional Bus Service- Vallejo 
Ferry Terminal to Pleasant Hill 
BART 

City of Fairfield 

City of Fairfield 

Solano Napa 
Commuter 
l nformation 

* 
ECMAQ swap see 3rd to last paragraph for detailed explanation 

Requested TFCA 
Funds 
$1 0,000 

Shuttle Service- Solano College in 
Vallejo to Martinez Amtrak Station 

I 

The City of Benicia requested a total of $50,000 for three projects. 
The first project request was for $10,000 with a local match of $240,683 to 
purchase diesel engine retrofit devices for 12 Benicia Breeze buses. These engine 
retrofit devices are currently one of the most efficient particulate traps for diesel 
engines and allow the Benicia buses to have vehicle emissions that exceeds the 
California Air Resources Board's standard for diesel engines. These types of 
projects in particular are encouraged by the BAAQMD, and therefore, STA staff 
is recommending that the City of Benicia's request for $10,000 to purchase diesel 
engine retrofit devices be fully funded. 
The City of Benicia also requested $25,000 for Regional Bus Service between 
Pleasant Hill BART and the Vallejo Ferry Terminal, and $15,000 for shuttle 
service between the future Solano Community College satellite campus extension 
in Vallejo and the Amtrak Station in Martinez. A local match of $1,204,5 18 is 

28 

Recommendation 

$1 0,000 

$25,000 

$1 5,000 

FairfieldISuisun Transit Bicycle 
Access Improvements 

Residential Compressed Natural 
Gas (CNG) Vehicle Incentive 
Program 

SNCl Rideshare Incentives and 
Outreach Program. 

$0 

Total: 

$13,120 

$1 00,000 

$195,000 

Remaining 
Balance: 

$13,120 

$0 

* 

$309,494 

$358,120 $23,120 



proposed to be provided for the two projects. Both projects are technically 
eligible as feeder services. However, there is an existing route operating between 
Vallejo and Pleasant Hill BART Station - Benicia's Rt. 75. This route is planned 
to be transitioned to Vallejo Transit operation in FY 2007-08 and to be fully 
funded through the FY 2007-08 Intercity Transit Funding agreement. Concerning 
the second proposal, Benicia currently operates a transit shuttle from downtown 
Benicia to the Martinez Amtrak station and this proposal appears to be an 
extension of that route. The STA is currently developing a transit consolidation 
study which strategically looks at the long term transit operator functions and 
Solano County's intercity bus routes. It is STA staffs concern that funding either 
of these proposals for additional shuttle and bus service between Vallejo, Benicia 
and Contra Costa County is premature. It is therefore recommended that these 
two routes not be funded with TFCA funds at this time. 

The City of Fairfield requested a total of $1 13,120 for two clean air projects. 
The City of Fairfield's first request for TFCA funding is for $13,120 with a local 
match of $3,280 to purchase and install 13 bicycle racks on Fairfield Suisun 
Transit (FST) local fixed route buses. The goal for this project is to integrate 
bicycle travel into the local transit system by allowing passengers to safely 
transport their bicycles on FST buses. The City of Fairfield cited four STA 
Countywide Bicycle Plan objectives that this project meets including: "Maximize 
multi-modal connections to the [Solano County] bikeway system." The City 
indicated that if funded, they would meet this objective by allowing bicyclists 
direct access to major multi-modal transportation facilities such as the Fairfield 
Suisun Transportation Center and the Suisun City Amtrak Station through the 
local transit service. STA staff recommends that the City of Fairfield's request 
for $13,120 be fully funded. 

Fairfield's second funding request is for $100,000 with a local match of $5,000 to 
create a Residential Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) Vehicle Incentive Program 
for residents from both the City of Fairfield and the City of Suisun City. This 
program is similar in design to the City of Vacaville's successful CNG program. 
The proposed project will provide financial incentives to subsidize $4,000 in 
consumer costs for purchasing up to 25 CNG vehicles. However, according the 
BAAQMD staff, the program would be difficult to administer and would not be 
recommended for funding at this time if the STA Board approves this project. 
BAAQMD staff made the following points: 

1. The CNG incentives are only eligible for vehicles within the Bay Area. 
It is difficult to track private citizens that received incentives for 
purchasing CNG vehicles. 

2. The BAAQMD will not receive the air emission benefits that the 
project was originally approved for if the recipient moves or sells the 
vehicle to someone outside of the Bay Area. The City of Fairfield 
would be liable for re-paying the TFCA grant amount if this situation 
arises. 

3. The CNG incentives program is primarily geared toward public 
agency fleet vehicles that are almost guaranteed to stay within the Bay 
Area. 



Based on the BAAQMD's input, STA staff is not recommending hnding for this project 
at this time. Staff does recognize the value of such a program and will continue to work 
with the BAAQMD to identify what other opportunities are available to h n d  such a 
program. 

SNCI's ridesharing incentives program continues to be an important project for 
marketing alternative modes of transportation for commuters in Solano County. 
Currently, SNCI offers a vanpool formation incentive, vanpool back-up driver incentive, 
a bicycle incentive and an emergency ride home program. SNCI provides personal 
assistance for transportation and commuters options. This service is especially helphl 
for Solano County commuter during times of emergency, such as the recent 1-580 bridge 
collapse in Oakland. Lastly, SNCI initiated a new Solano Employer Challenge that is 
expected to jump start the incentive program. 

In order to maintain SNCI's current level of hnding, SNCI receives funding from 
ECMAQ and TFCA. This helped off set a cut in regional rideshare funds that occurred in 
FY 2005-06. The STA's Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) recommended approval 
of SNCI's program at their April 25,2007 meeting, with a second call for TFCA projects 
for the remaining fund balance of $100,000. However, since the April 25, 2007 TAC 
meeting, STA staff has re-evaluated funding options for SNCI's program. As specified 
in the Background Section of this report, available ECMAQ hnding is less than 
anticipated for FY 2007-08 and FY 2008-09. STA staff is recommending providing 
additional TFCA hnds with the remaining balance of available FY 2007-08 TFCA hnds. 
This will maintain the STA's commitment to the SNCI Program and allow a reduction in 
ECMAQ hnds  dedicated to the program in FY 2007-08. STA staffs goal through this 
action is to make available more ECMAQ hnds  to accommodate Alternative Fuels and 
Safe Routes to School Projects and to overall maintain SNCI Program hnding.. 

STA staff will meet with BAAQMD staff and Solano County BAAQMD Representative, 
Supervisor John Silva to discuss this funding strategy in the next few weeks. Therefore, 
STA staff recommends reconsidering SNCI's ridesharing program for TFCA hnding as 
part of Second Call for Projects. 

The TAC also recommended approval of the Bus Retrofit project proposed by Benicia 
and Bicycle Rack project proposed by Fairfield at their April 25,2007 meeting. 

Fiscal Impact: 
$332,614 will be funded through the BAAQMD's 40% TFCA Program Manager Funds 
for recommended clean air projects discussed in this staff report. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Resolution for FY 2007-08 BAAQMD 40% TFCA Program Manager funding: 
$10,000 for City of Benicia's Diesel Retrofit Devices and 
$13,120 for Fairfield Suisun Transit's Bicycle Access Improvements (bus 
bicycle racks purchase) 

2. Consider increasing TFCA hnding for Solano Napa Commuter Information's 
Rideshare Incentives and Outreach Program as part of Second Call for Projects. 

Attachments: 
A. Alternative Modes Fund Strategy 



ATTACHMENT A 

Alternative Modes Funding Strategy 2006-07 to 2008-09 
I I 

Total per fund source 1 
Estimated Funds to be Programmed by STA 

Schools) I 

TLC Ped Bike 

Fund Recommending Committee 

Funding Needs Identified by Countyvnde 
Plans 

Other Alternative 
Modes Projects (i.e. 
Transit Hubs. Clean 
Fuel Technology, 
R~desharing, and 
Safe Routes to 

County TLC Transportahon Enhancemenls 
(TE) - Based on MTC's Enhancement 

Eastern Solano Congest~on M~t~gatton k r  $ 1,Ol 
Quallty (E.CMAQ)* -Based on MTC's 
CMAQ est~rnate I 

Alternative 
ModesrrAC 
$68 million 

CountyTLC Congesbon Ubgabon &r 
Qual~ty (CMAQ} - Based on MTC's CMAQ 

FY 07-08 

FY 08-09 

$ 1.575.000 

BACKAC 

$58 million 

$ 540.000 

$ 270.000 

$ 270,000 

TDA Arbcle 3 (Based on MTC Est~mate). 
213 blke. 113 ped 

FY 06-07 

FYO7-08 

ROE-09 

$ - 

Solano Blcyclel Pedestr~an Program 
(Countysharefor FY07108 8 FY08109 IS 

$1,395,835)-213 b~ke, 113 ped 
FY 07-08 

FY0809 

PACKAC 

$25 million 

$ - 
$ - 

$ - 

TFCA Program Manager Funds (Assumes 
$195.000 1s allocated to SNCl for 
rideshar~ng activltles annually, remamlng 
balance of $120.000 wll be programmed 
50% lo bike and ped prolects (based on 213 
b~ke and 113 ped spIl\ ratlo) and 50% for 
'Other calegory") 

FY 06-07 

FY 07-08 

FY 08-09 

TAC 

TBD 

$ - 

I 

$ - 

$ - 

$ - 

YSAQMD Clean Alr Funds (Assumes at 
least 50% to Allernat~ve Modes Projects 
25% lo blkelped projects and 25% to be 
determine. Rema~ntng 50% can be used for 
Rldeshar~ng and Alternative Fuel type 
projects) 

FYO6-07 

FY 07-08 

FY 08-09 

$ - 

$ - 

$ - 

$ 319.265 $ - 

$ - 
$ - 
$ 

$ - 

I I I 
Subtotall 5 3.195.000 1 $ 2,746,086 

$ - 

$ 638.529 

$ 201.383 

$ 212.707 

9$ 
$ 930,556 

$ 465.278 

$ 465,278 

$ - 

$ - 

$ - 

$ - 

$ 1,575,000 

$ - 

$ - 

$ - 

$ 100692 $ - $ 302.075 2 
- 5 8 ~  

$ 106.353 $ - $ 319.060 P $ P z  

- $ 

$ - 

$ 120.000 

$ 40.000 

$ 40.000 

$ 40.000 

I 

$ 1,325,042 ( $ 997,500 
2006-07 ECMAQ Allocation 

r0.1 

$ 465.278 

$ 232.639 

$ 232.639 

$ 145.001 

$ 48.334 

$ 48.334 

$ 48.334 

I 

0 8,263,6281 
$ 1,400,000 

$ 9,663,628 1 

I 

$ 957,794 

$ 60.000 

$ 20.000 

$ 20.000 

$ 20.000 

$ 540,000 

$ 270.000 

$ 3.000.000 

I 

$ - 

$ 72,499 

$ 24.166 

$ 24.166 

--- 
$ 24.166 

rn o, 2 
..? S  g 

- p '$2 
"7 

$ 180,000 

$ 60.000 

$ 60.000 

$ 60.000 

$ 1,395,834 

$ 697.917 

$ 697.917 

$ 217.500 

$ 72.500 

$ 72.500 

$ 72.500 

I 

rn 2 
,? S  9 
0 -,=- 
$j g c' .=a 

$ 360.000 

$ 120,000 

$ 120,000 

$ 120.000 

I 

o, 2 < ? S W  
; ? S F  
Ib$ 

5 435,000 

$ 145.000 1 

$ 145.000 

$ 145.000 

I 

2 n o, m - 
: 5 
3 - o, - < m o, 

D 



Geographical Summary of the Alternative Modes Strategy 

Vacaville) Solano County, 
and Vallejo) I ~l 

County TLC Transportation 
Enhancements (TE)' - Based on 

Air Quality (CMAQ) - Based on 
MTC's CMAQ estimate 

County TLC Eastern Solano 
Congestion Mitigation Air Quality 
(E.CMAQ)' - Based on MTC's 

MTC's Enhancement estimate 

( ~ s s u m e s a t  least 50% to I I 1 

Countv TLC Conaestion Mitiaation I 
$ 525.000 

CMAQ estimate 

Alternative Modes Projects) 

YSAQMD Clean Air Funds 

$ 1.050.000 

$ 4,400,000 

I (~ssumes at least 50% to I I 1 

TFCA Proaram Manaoer Funds 1 

~stimate)' - 213 bike, 113 ped 1 $ 319,265 1 $ 638,529 

Solano Bicvclel Pedestrian I I 

Alternative Modes Projects) $ 435.000 

 astern Solano County is eligible for TE. TDA Article 3, and Counly 
BikelPed Program funding. Staff estimated 113 of these funds to be 
allocated to Eastern Solano County Based on population. 

TDA Article 3 (Based on MTC 

Program (county share for FY 
07/08 8. FYO8109 is $1,395,835)'- 
213 bike, 113 ped 

Funds avaible by County Area 

1. $400.000 is ailocated for Ridesharing Activities (off the top FY 
2006107 $100.000, FY 2007-08 $150,000 and FY 2008-09 $150.000 
from ECMAQ) 

2. 20% of Eastern CMAQ Funding was split off to the "Other" 
category. Remaining balance was split according to funding needs by 
program. 

$ 465,278 
$ 6,144.543 

3. $1,400,000 of unprogrammed funds from previous fiscal years will 
be made available for FY 2006-07 projects that are immediately ready 
for implementation (including $100.000 for Solano Napa Commuter 
Information's Ridesharing Activities). 

$ 930.556 
$ 3,636,085 



Agenda Item VII.E 
May 9,2007 

DATE: April 27, 2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Director of Projects 
RE: Constl-uction Contract for 1-80 Green Valley Creek Bridge (GVB) 

Back~round: 
Consistent with STA Board direction, staff has been proceeding with the implementation 
of the 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes project from Red Top Road to Air 
Base Parkway. The Green Valley Bridge (GVB) is a bridge structure along within the 
project limits of the 1-80 HOV Lanes project. This structure will need to be widened on 
the outside as well as on the inside as part of the project. With the short construction 
window (June 1st to October 1st) allowed by the environmental permits, it will take two 
construction seasons to complete both the inside and outside widening of this structure. 
In order to expedite the project schedule and facilitate Caltrans follow-on State Highway 
Operations and Protection Program (SHOPP) projects, it has been determined that an 
advanced construction package for the GVB outside widening would be advantageous 
and will save a year on the overall schedule for improvements in the 1-80 Comdor. The 
STA will be taking the (ead on construction of the Green Valley Bridge Widening project 
under an encroachment permit fkom Caltrans. 

Discussion: 
On March 14,2007, the Board authorized the Executive Director to advertise the advance 
construction contract for the Green Valley Bridge Widening (for the 1-80 HOV Lanes 
project) and to prepare the necessary documents for the award of this work. The project 
was designed by the Mark ThomasDJolte Joint Venture, professional engineering firms 
with substantial experience in designing Caltrans highway projects, according to Caltrans 
design standards. In accordance with legal requirements, the project was advertised in 
the following newspapers: The Sacramento Bee, Contra Costa Times and the Daily 
Republic. 

The bids were received and opened on April 24,2007 at the STA offices at One Harbor 
Center, Suite 130, Suisun City, CA. The construction bids received are as shown below. 

Contractor Bid Amount 

1. Ghilotti Brothers Construction Inc. $1,333,000.00 
2. Viking Construction $1,586,585.08 
3. George Bianchi Construction $1,684,606.74 
4. Shasta Constructors Inc. $1,916,686.00 

Engineers Estimate $ 955,428.00 



The lowest responsible bidder appears to be Ghilotti Brothers Construction, Inc. for a bid 
of $1,333,000.00. As such, the final project budget is $1,699,600.00, and includes a 20% 
project contingency of $266,600 for contract change orders, $80,000 in supplemental 
funds and $20,000 for state furnished materials. 

Once staff has verified that all the contract-related documents, such as bonds and 
insurance certificates, are in order as required by the contract the low bid contractor will 
be given the Notice to Proceed. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The cost of $1,699,600.000 as recommended at part of this staff report will be funded 
with Regional Measure 2 (RM2) funds dedicated to the 1-80 HOV Lanes project and the 
I-8011-6801SR12 Interchange project. An allocation by the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC) for this work has already been approved. 

Recommendation: 
Approve Resolution No. 2007-05 for the construction of the Green Valley Bridge 

Attachment: 
A. Resolution No. 2007-0$ for the Construction of the Green Valley Bridge 



ATTACHMENT A 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
RESOLUTION 2007-05 

RESOLUTION OF THE 
SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

AWARDING THE GREEN VALLEY BRIDGE CONTRACT TO GHILOTTI 
BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION; DETERMINING THE GREEN VALLEY 

BRIDGE PROJECT IS IN CONIPLIANCE THE PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED 
MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION; AND AUTHORIZING RELATED 
ACTIONS NECESSARY TO IMPLENIENT THE GREEN VALLEY BRIDGE 

CONTRACT 

WHEREAS, on March 14,2007 the STA Board authorized the Executive Director to 
advertise the advance construction contract for the Green Valley Bridge Widening for the 
1-80 HOV Lanes project; and 

WHEREAS, bids were received and opened on April 24,2007 at the STA offices at One 
Harbor Center, Suite 130, Suisun City, California; and 

WHEREAS, STA received four bids for the project ranging in amounts from 
$1,333.000.00 to $1,916,686.00; and 

WHEREAS, The engineer's estimate for the project was $955,428.00; and 

WHEREAS, Ghilotti Brothers Construction, Inc. was the lowest responsible and 
responsive bidder with a bid of $1,333,000.00; and 

WHEREAS, after adding in project contingencies, supplemental funds and funds for 
state furnished materials the final project budget is $1,699,600; and 

WHEREAS, the STA Board has reviewed the written record for the previous 
environmental assessment for the Interstate 80 High-Occupancy Vehicle Lane Project 
and, on the basis of the factual information, determines that the Green Valley Bridge 
Project falls within, has been fully analyzed by and is in compliance with the previous 
environmental assessment, based on the following findings: 

1. That the activity is within the scope of the project covered by the previous 
Mitigated Negative Declaration; 

2. That no new significant effects would occur or no new mitigation 
measures would be required; 

3. That feasible mitigation measures or alternatives adopted with the 
Mitigated Negative Declaration have been incorporated into the project 
approval; and 

4. That no new environmental document would be required; and 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Solano 
Transportation Authority hereby: 

1. Approves the Green Valley Bridge (GVB) Contract, Notice to Contractors and 
Special Provisions, including issued Addenda No. 1 

2. Determines that the Green Valley Bridge (GVB) Project is in compliance with the 
California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code 921000, et seq.), 
and has been fully analyzed in the following documents: Interstate 80 High- 
Occupancy Vehicle Lane Project InitiaVStudyIProposed Mitigated Negative 
Declaration certified by the STA Board on March 14,2007. 

3. Awards the contract for furnishing labor, equipment, and materials for the Green 
Valley Bridge (GVB) to Ghilotti Brothers Construction, Inc., the lowest 
responsive and responsible bidder, in the amount of $1,333,000.00 and require the 
contractor to present surety bonds for payment and faithful performance in the 
amounts of $1,333,000 and $1,333,000.00, respectively. 

4. Authorizes the Executive Director or his designee to sign the contract on behalf of 
the STA Board subject to the Executive Director or his designee having reviewed 
and found sufficient all required documents, including the contract signed by the 
contractor and the required surety bonds and certificates of insurance. 

5. Directs that, in accordance with the project specifications andlor upon the 
execution of the contract by the Executive Director or designee, any bid bonds 
posted by the bidders be exonerated and any checks or cash submitted for bid 
security be returned. 

6. Authorizes the Executive Director or his designee to execute required contract 
change orders for up to 20% of the bid amount or $266,600.00. 

7. Authorizes the Executive Director or his designee to sign any escrow agreements 
prepared for this project to permit direct payment of retention into escrow or the 
substitution of securities for moneys withheld by the STA to ensure performance 
under the contract pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 22300. 

8. Delegates the STA Board's functions under Public Contract Code Sections 4107 
and 41 10 to the Executive Director or his designee. 

9. Pursuant to Section 6705 of the Labor Code, delegate to a registered civil or 
structural engineer employed by the STA and so designated by the Executive 
Director, the authority to accept detailed plans showing the design of shoring, 
bracing, sloping, or other provisions to be made for worker protection during 
trench excavating covered by that section. 



10. Declare that, should the contract award be invalidated for any reason, the STA 
Board in any event would not have awarded the contract to the second bidder or 
any other bidder but instead would have exercised its discretion to reject all of the 
bids received. Nothing herein shall prevent the Board fiom awarding the contract 
to another bidder in cases where the successful bidder establishes a mistake, 
refuses to sign the contract, or fails to furnish required bonds or insurance (see 
Public Contract Code Sections 5 100 et seq.). 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was introduced and passed at a 
regular meeting of the Board of the Solano Transportation Authority, held on the 9fh day 
May, 2007, by the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Nos: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Attest by: 
Johanna Masiclat 
Clerk of the Board 

Anthony Intintoli, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby 
certifl that the above and foregoing resolution was introduced, passed, and adopted by 
said Authority at a regular meeting thereof held this the day of May 9,2007. 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item VII.F 
May 9,2007 

DATE: April 27,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Director of Projects 
RE: 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Project Mitigations 

Back~round: 
STA staff has been working with project consultants, Caltrans and Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA) to complete improvements to the I-8011-680lState Route (SR) 12 
Interchange Complex. In order to advance improvements to the Interchange in a timely 
fashion, three projects are being delivered simultaneously, one of which is for the 1-80 
High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes project. The 1-80 HOV Lanes will add capacity 
to 1-80 for approximately 8.7 miles from Red Top Road Interchange to just east of Air 
Base Parkway Interchange. The additional lanes in both west and eastbound directions 
will primarily be constructed in the existing median. The additional lanes will be 
enforced for carpools during peak commute periods only. 

Caltrans is the Lead Agency for California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
compliance for the 1-80 HOV Lanes project and FHWA is the Lead Agency for National 
Environmeiltal Policy Act (NEPA) compliance. The STA is the project sponsor and will 
be providing funding for the 1-80 HOV lanes project through a Regional Measure (RM) 2 
funds, a Federal Earmark, and Proposition 1 B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
(CMIA) funds. As such, the STA is a Responsible Agency under CEQA for this project. 
The CEQA and NEPA environmental documents have been approved for the 1-80 HOV 
Lanes project. 

Discussion: 
As mentioned above, the CEQA and NEPA environmental documents have been 
approved for the 1-80 HOV Lanes project. As analyzed in the environmental document, 
the project does have impacts, of which all can be mitigated. These impacts are for: 

3 California Red-Legged Frog (CRLF) Habitat 
3 Valley Longhorn Elderberry Beetle Habitat 
P Seasonal Wetland Waters of the U.S 
3 Riparian Habitat 

As discussed in the Biological Opinion from the US Fish and Wildlife Service, the 
project will result in impacts to California red-legged frog (CRLF) habitat as well as 
valley longhorn elderberry beetle habitat. 

There will be a permanent loss of .002 acre and temporary disturbance of -10 acre of 
California red-legged frog habitat. Mitigation for the impacts to CRLF habitat will 
include the riparian enhancement of an area of Suisun Creek approximately 50 feet 
upstream and downstream from the project area by removing non-native species (i.e., 



bigleaf periwinkle, Himalayan blackberry, and giant reed occurring outside the project 
area) and replacing them with native riparian plants including willow, alder, mugwort, 
and California wild rose. STA consultants have completed a plan for the riparian 
enhancement and submitted it to the US Fish and Wildlife Service. 

Mitigation for the impacts to the valley longhorn elderberry beetle habitat will consist of 
purchasing conservation credits for 88 elderberry seedlings and 142 associated native 
plants from the River Ranch Conservation Bank at a cost of $80,400. 

Additional mitigation measures may be required by the Department of Fish and Game 
and the US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). Staff expects the permits to be issued 
by the week of May 7,2007. Once the final mitigations are identified and confirmed 
with the respective resource agencies, staff will report back to the Board. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The 1-80 HOV Lanes Project environmental document, including all required 
environmental mitigation, is being funded with Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) funds. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to: 

1. Execute an agreement with Sacramento River Ranch Mitigation Bank for the 
purchase of conservation credits for mitigation of the impacts to the valley 
longhorn elderberry beetle habitat in the amount of $80,500.00; 

2. Purchase 0.01 acre of seasonal wetlands at Elise Gridley Mitigation Bank for 
mitigation of impacts to the Seasonal Wetland Waters of the U.S for in the 
amount of $2,000.00; and 

3. Purchase Mitigation of Impacts to Riparian Habitat with Solano County Resource 
conservation District (SCRCD) along the Putah Creek within the boundaries of 
Lake Solano Regional Park for an amount not to exceed $30,000. 



Agenda Item VII. G 
May 9, 2007 

DATE: April 30, 2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director of Transit and Rideshare Services 
RE: Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Transportation Development Act (TDA) 

Distribution for Solano County 

Background: 
Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 418 funds are distributed to cities and 
counties based upon a population formula and are primarily intended for transit purposes; 
however, TDA funds may be used for streets and roads purposes in counties with a 
population of less than 500,000 if it is annually determined by the Regional 
Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA) that all reasonable unmet transit needs have 
been met. 

In addition to using TDA funds for member agencies' local transit services and streets 
and roads, several agencies share in the cost of various transit services (e.g., Solano 
Paratransit, Route 30, Route 40, Route 80, etc.) that support more than one agency in the 
county through the use of a portion of their individual TDA funds. 

Discussion: 
Although each agency within the county and the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) 
submit individual claims for TDA Article 8 funds, STA is required to review the claims 
and submit them to the Solano County Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) for 
review prior to forwarding to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), the 
state designated RTPA for the Bay Area, for approval. Because different agencies are 
authorized to "claim" a portion of another agency's TDA for shared services (e.g., 
Paratransit, STA transportation planning, Express Bus Routes, etc.), a composite TDA 
matrix is developed each fiscal year to assist STA and the PCC in reviewing the member 
agency claims. MTC uses the STA approved TDA matrix to give its claim approvals. 
TDA claims submitted to MTC must be equal to or lower than shown on the TDA matrix. 

At the April Consortium and Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meetings, the first 
draft of the FY 2007-08 TDA Matrix was presented. The FY 2007-08 revenue estimate 
and carryover are based on MTC's Feb 2007 estimate that has been approved by the 
MTC Commission. 

Much of this draft matrix is driven by the parallel effort of the Intercity Transit Funding 
group which is developing a cost-sharing agreement for intercity routes. An agreement 
on the intercity cost-sharing agreement for FY 2007-08 has been reached by five 
jurisdictions; the County of Solano and the Cities of Benicia, Dixon, Vacaville, and 
Vallejo. With this concurrence, they will be able to process their TDA claims. Rio Vista 



had initially agreed to the intercity, cost-sharing proposal at an earlier meeting in April, 
but has since modified its position. The City of Fairfield, which also claims Suisun City 
TDA funds to operate FairfieldISuisun Transit, had not agreed to the intercity cost- 
sharing due to their increase in cost as a result of the formula. These jurisdictions will be 
able to move forward once an agreement is reached concerning their contribution to 
intercity routes. Therefore, the TDA matrix includes only the intercity route 
contributions of the five jurisdictions. STA staff is continuing to work with the staff of 
these two jurisdictions to resolve the remaining issues. 

Solano Paratransit is managed by the STA, operated by FairfieldISuisun Transit and 
funded by five local jurisdictions. The total projected cost of operating Solano 
Paratransit has decreased over FY 2006-07. The annual funding contributions are 
consistent with the approved methodology outlined in the multi-year agreement. 

Several local jurisdictions are preparing their TDA estimates for FY 2007-08. The TDA 
matrix will be updated and brought forward when jurisdictions are prepared to submit 
their TDA claim. This initial FY 2007-08 TDA matrix is being presented for approval. 

Recommendations: 
Approve the attached FY 2007-08 TDA matrix for FY 2007-08 for the Cities of Benicia, 
Dixon, Vacaville, Vallejo, and the County of Solano. 

Attachment: 
A. FY 2007-08 TDA Article 418 Matrix 



ATTACHMENT A 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item VII. H 
May 9, 2007 

DATE: April 30,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director of Transit and Rideshare Services 
RE: Unrnet Transit Needs Comments and Responses for Fiscal Year 

(FY) 2007-08 

Background: 
Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 418 funds are distributed to cities and 
counties based upon a population formula and are primarily intended for transit purposes. 
However, TDA funds may be used for streets and roads purposes in counties with a 
population of less than 500,000, if it is annually determined by the regional transportation 
planning agency (RTPA) that all reasonable unmet transit needs have been met. 

Solano County is the one county in the Bay Area that has local jurisdictions using TDA 
funds for streets and roads. Three out of eight jurisdictions currently use TDA funds for 
streets and roads (Suisun City, Vacaville and the County of Solano). Annually, the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), the state designated Regional 
Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA) for the Bay Area, holds a public hearing in the 
fall to begin the process to determine if there are any transit needs not being reasonably 
met in Solano County. Based on comments raised at the hearing and written comments 
received, MTC staff then selects pertinent comments for Solano County's local 
jurisdictions to respond to. The STA coordinates with the transit operators to prepare 
responses specific to their operation. 

Once STA staff has prepared all the responses, a coordinated response is forwarded to 
MTC. Evaluating Solano County's responses, MTC staff determines whether or not there 
are any potential comments that need further analysis. If there are comments that need 
further analysis, NITC presents them to MTC7s Programming and Allocations Committee 
(PAC) to seek their concurrence on those issues that the STA or the specified transit 
operator would need to further analyze as part of the Unmet Transit Needs Plan. 

If the transit operators, the STA and Solano County can thoroughly and adequately 
address the issues as part of the preliminary response letter, MTC staff can move to make 
the finding that there are no unreasonable transit needs in the county. Making a positive 
finding of no reasonable transit needs allows the three agencies who claiin TDA for 
streets and roads purposes to submit those TDA Article 8 claims for FY 2007-08. All 
TDA claims for local streets and roads are held by MTC until this process is completed. 

Discussion: 
This year's annual Unmet Transit Needs public hearing for FY 2007-08 was held on 
December 1 1"' at the Solano County Administration Center (CSAC) in Fairfield. 
Written comments were received through December 15,2006. 



MTC summarized the key issues of concern and forwarded them to the STA to 
coordinate a response (See Attachment A). They were provided at the January 2007 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and Consortium meetings. STA staff has worked 
with the affected transit operators to coordinate Solano County's coordinated response 
(see Attachment B). This item was reviewed and recommended for approval by the 
Consortium and TAC at their April meetings. 

Currently three local jurisdictions use TDA funds for streets and roads purposes: Cities 
of Suisun City and Vacaville and the County of Solano. Suisun City has a TDA phase 
out plan with just two years remaining. The other two jurisdictions have no plans to 
phase out the use of TDA funds for streets and roads purposes. All eight jurisdictions are 
subject to the Unmet Transit Needs process. 

Fiscal Impact: 
No impact on the STA budget. As determined by MTC, if reasonable Unmet Transit 
Needs remain at the end of this process, TDA funds could not be used for streets and 
roads purposes by the three local jurisdictions that currently do so. It will not have any 
impact on TDA funds used for transit operating, capital, planning or other eligible 
purpose. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. The Unmet Transit Needs response for FY 2007-08; 
2. Authorize the Executive Director to submit the response to MTC. 

Attachments: 
A. MTC January 3,2007 letter re: FY 2007-08 Unmet Transit Needs 
B. FY 2007-08 Unmet Transit Needs Issues and Responses 



M E T R O P O L I T A N  A T T m m  
- T R A N S P O R T A T I O N  101 Eighth Strecc 

Oa&d, CA 94607-4700 
COMMCSSCON TEL 510.8i7.flOO 

TTYftBD Si0.817.5769 

FAX 510.817.5848 

E-MAFL. ini&@mtca.gov 

W E B  mvr.rntcca.gov 

2-4111 . Mr. Daryi Halls 
Y = + a - ~ d * c  Executive Director 

k t -  A~ Solano Transportation Authority 
-6"P.C...C-... One Harbor Center, Suite 130 

Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Halls: 

January 30,2007 

1 have reviewed the transcript of the comments received at the MTC unrnet transit needs 
public hearing held in Solano County on December I 1,2006, and also reviewed 
comments contained in correspondence received by MTC during the public comment 
period The recently concluded unmet transit needs public participation process pertains 
to FY 2007-08 Transportation Development Act ('IDA) firnd dlocafions for streets and 
roads purposes. 

-tE.gpp 
-9- Enclosed with this letter is a copy of the transcript of the D&b.er 1 I t .  public hearing, 

- ~ 

R srs*r and copies of all correspondence received by M?C as a result of the public participation 
smF"wk,,* - -  
- m + - ~  in the Solano County Umet Transit Needs process. These materials encompass all 

*==5Y 
comments received by MTC. 

Mrio*.cdGia 

*Lmprrr 
Unmet transit needs pertain to the Levels and locations of service, fare and transfer 

-dS..W---q policies, and matters related to transit facilities (e.g. bike racks, bus stops) and tramit 

~ i j a -  safety. In addition, m e t  trausit needs include requirements of the Americans with 
"-Te ..awrrceur Disabilities Act and the provision of welhe-to-work public transit. The purpose of this 

hearing, set forth by statutes, is to ascertain those reasonable transit needs not being met 
eddq by current service in Solano County. Sevetal of the cornments made at the hearing or 

Adriarr3. ratr 
r&ived by MTC are diein& to be minor or are not-relevant to specific transit service 

*M=-C~P~ and the use of TDA fimd'ig. 

P&r* 
. -d%h- Listed below are the pr61iminaq issues that were raised at the December 11,2006, 

fi 
Solano County UNnet Traasit Needs hearing or through written comment received by 

- --- mc. 
s a r -  . 

Preliminary Issues 
1 - Request for more night service between Pleasant Hill, Benicia and Fairfield 

----rn 

~ a r ~  2- Request for increased service in the 1-80 corridor from Cordelia Village to 
app-&U4opas, W k j o  and Del Notte BART. 

.486wBuau& 
c 4 - f ~ ~  

*A=Tdkdaig 

-x&nXw.HdfJhr 
3 -Request for increased s e r g e  in the 1-80 Corridor between Vacaville, 

*Ep1o.i.cQk-GP4 



Mr. Daryi Halls 
January 30,2007 
Page 2 

Fairfield, Vallejo, and San Francisco. 

4 - Request for bus shelter improvements in Benicia and at the Del Norte BART station. 

5 - Request for additional Vallejo bus service, including earlier and later service; keeping the route 
.80 on a cornmute schedule until 1O:OO am and running the route 3 every 30 minutes during the 
commute period. 

This list represents any relevant comments made through this year's umet transit needs hearing process 
without regard to the merit or reasonableness of the comment or request. However comments deemed to 
be minor or not relevant to specific transit service and the use of TDA funding were not included. These 
would include the following types of comments: 

Comnrients regional in nature' and'not getmake to the use of TDA fitnds for streets and roads 
purposes .(e.g., extending BART to Vallejo) 

Commenk already identified in last year's unmet transit needs process and addressed satis€~torily 
by the Solano Trampottation ~uthority (STA) wponse. 

0 Lacidents (e-g., tardiness of a bus or paratransit van; behavior of a particular driver) do not & to the 
level of an m e t  t-ransit need; unless, pubfic co&ent reveals a dattem to such incid&ts. that might 
warrant policy or operational changes. Other "minor" issues include better distribution of transit 
idiomation, better Sormation.on the location of late paratransit vehicles, minor delays in picking 

'' uppassengers etc. While these comments are important to the comfort and convenien& of the 
transit systems' patrons, they are not unmd transit needs. MTC is confident that the STA, working 
with the transit operators, can address these issues. 

Finally, g-a1 transportation issues such as the economics of automobile use, the transportation 
impacts of lam&use decisions, and the priorities of federal gas tax revenues, etc. which are not 
directly germane to specific transit services in Solano County are not considered to be relevant to 
the met transit needs process. 

The next step in the unmet transit needs process is for a review of the preliminary issues by STA stag in 
cooperation with staff members of the city and county jurisdictions in Solano County, Please. provide us 
16th apr- evaluation of each of the hues listed in Attachment A below at your &est 
oppotfmity. Your response, as well as a description of the approachthe cities and County intend to take 
in addressing these issues, will help us develop recommendations in a complete and fair manner. STA . 

staff should provide MTC dviQ substantive it&omatioa supporting one of the following for each issue: 

1. that an issue has been addressed through recent changes in service; or 

2, that an issue will be addressed by changes in service planned to take place between now through 
the.6scal year 2007-08; or 

* 3. that the service changes required to address an issue have been recently studied and determined . 

not reasonable based on locally established standards; or 



Mi. Daqd Halls 
Ianuary 30,2007 
Page 3 

4. &at the evaluation of the issue resulted in the idmtification of an aiternative meas of addressing 
it; or that an issue has not been addressed through recent or planned service changes, nor recently 
studied. 

"Substantive information'' supporting categories(1), (2) or (3) above could iodude re&& to the.~ola& 
Transportation Authority Board describing recent or planned changes in service; citation to a recently 
completed study such as a Short Range Transit Plan or a Comifywide T m p o M o r i  Plan; or, a short 
narrative describing how the issue was or will be addressed- Any issues&hich fall into category (4)will. 
be co&idered by MT'C staff for reco-eddation to the MTC Programmammtng and Allocations Committee 

. . 

(PAC) as an unmet t w i t  need. 
. . 

P ~ u a n t  to.MTC Resolution No.'2380, we will present our staff recommadat'~on to MTC's PAC 
i d e n t w g  those issues that the cities Gd,~ount~ must address prior to MTC's consideration of FY 2007- 
08 TDA fund requests for streets and roads purposes. Receipt of yourl-esponses are requested one month 
prior to our PAC meeting date (second Wednesday of the month) to include this item on the PAC agenda. 
Do not hesitate to. c o n M  me or Bob Bates of my staff at (3 LO) 8 17-5733 if you have any questions. 

Director, Program & .Allocations Sect3on 

Enclosures 

cc (with0 ut enclosures): 
Jim sp&ng, MTC CoinmiSsioner 
Bill Dodd, M C  Commissioner . 

Gene Cartrighi, City ofFai@dd 
- C . t u 1  Odum-Ford, City of Vallejo 

Dale Pfaxer, City of ~aca&lle 
Robert Sourn, City of Benicia 
JeflMatheSon, City ofDivon - . 

Bred Salmi, C .  of Rio ??&& 
Lee Evans, Cidy of Suisun City 
Birgtkz CorseIlo, County of &lam 
s~n ~ r i ~ m r ,  chni;, & ~ o l o t ~  ~aurty PCC (C/O ~ ~ i ~ a b e t h  ~ e d s ,  STA) 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



ATTACHMENT B 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item VHI 
May 9,2007 

DATE: May 2,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Melinda C. H. Stewart, Assistant Legal Counsel 
RE : Delegation of Authority to STA's Executive Director to Hand.le Claims 

Filed Against STA 

Background: 
Government Code $881 0 et seq. ("Tort Claims Act") requires that before a public agency 
or one of its employees can be sued for money damages a claim must be filed with the 
agency. Claims for death, personal injury, or damage to personal property must be filed 
within 6 months of the accrual of the cause of action. Claims for damage to real property 
or breach of contract must be filed within one year of the accrual of the cause of action. 
Once a claim is filed the public agency must take action on the claim within certain time 
frames. If the public agency believes the claim is untimely, it must return the claim as 
untimely within 20 days of receipt of the claim. If the claim is timely, the public agency 
must act on the claim by either accepting, rejecting or settling the claim within 45 days of 
the date the claim was filed with the agency. If a claim is rejected within the 45 day time 
period the claimant must file hisher lawsuit within six months of the date of the 
rejection. If a claim is not formally rejected or otherwise acted upon within that time 
period the claimant has two years froin the accival of the cause of action to file a lawsuit. 

Government Code $935.4 authorizes a local public agency to delegate to an employee the 
function of accepting, rejecting or settling a claim in an amount not to exceed fifty 
thousand dollars ($50,000). Staff is recommending that this authority be delegated to 
STA7s Executive Director. 

Discussion: 
As set forth above, the Government Code requires a fairly quick response to claims filed 
against local public entities. In many cases it will be possible to bring such claims to the 
attention of the STA Board in a manner that allows for a timely response to the claim. 
However, this will not be the case in every situation. By delegating authority to STA7s 
Executive Director who will work closely with STA's Legal Counsel to reject claims or 
to accept or settle claims in an amount up to $50,000, STA will be able to ensure that all 
claims filed are handled in the most efficient manner in order to preserve all of STA's 
rights under the Tort Claims Act. In evaluating each claim, the Executive Director will 
work closely with STA's Legal Counsel and staff to determine the merits of each claim. 

Fiscal Impact: No direct fiscal impact. 



Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Adopt the Resolution No. 2007-06 delegating the authority to evaluate and handle 
all claims filed against STAY including, but not limited to, returning such claims 
as insufficient, accepting, rejecting and settling such claims in an amount not to 
exceed fifty thousand dollars ($50,000), to STA's Executive Director; 

2. Direct the Executive Director to work closely with STA's Legal Counsel in 
responding to such claims; and directing STA's financial officer to pay any 
amounts on a claim as directed by the Executive Director. 

Attachment: 
A. Resolution No. 2007-06 



ATTACHMENT A 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
RESOLUTION 2007-P6 

RESOLUTION OF THE 
SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO ALLOW, REJECT, OR SETTLE CLAIMS 
AGAINST THE STA TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR; AND AUTHORIZING 

PAYMENT OF ALLOWED OR SETTLED CLAIMS AS DIRECTED BY THE 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

WHEREAS, The Solano Transportation Authority ("STA") is a local public entity 
subject to the provisions of the Tort Claims Act (Government Code $9 8 10, et seq.); and 

WHEREAS, the Tort Claims Act requires that prior to filing a lawsuit for money or 
damages against a public agency a claim must first be filed with the public agency; and 

WHEREAS, Government Code 9935.4 authorizes a local public agency to delegate to an 
employee the function of accepting, rejecting or settling a claim in an amount not to 
exceed fifty thousand dollars ($50,000); and 

WHEREAS, Government Code 9935.4 also authorizes a local public agency to direct its 
financial officer to pay all accepted claims or settlements of claims; and 

WHEREAS, in order to ensure timely handling of any claim presented to the STA, the 
STA board desires to delegate the authority to take action on any such claim to the 
Executive Director and to direct the Executive Director to work closely with STA Legal 
Counsel and STA staff in making any determination as to the merits of the claim and 
taking any action on the claim. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Solano 
Transportation Authority hereby delegates the authority to accept, reject or settle claims 
in an amount not to exceed $50,000 to STA's Executive Director; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Solano Transportation 
Authority directs the STA Executive Director to work closely with STA's Legal Counsel 
in the handling of all claims; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Solano Transportation 
Authority directs STA's financial officer to pay any amount on a claim or settlement 
thereof as directed by the Executive Director not to exceed $50,000. 



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was introduced and passed at a 
regular meeting of the Board of the Solano Transportation Authority, held on the 9th day 
May, 2007, by the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Nos: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Attest by: 
Johanna Masiclat 
Clerk of the Board 

Anthony Intintoli, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing resolution was introduced, passed, and adopted by 
said Authority at a regular meeting thereof held this the day of May 9,2007. 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 



Agenda Item VIIIA 
May 9,2007 

DATE: April 27,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: State Route (SR) 12 Median Barrier StudyIProject Study 

Report (PSR) and SR 12 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor Study Scope 
of Work 

Background: 
In October 2001, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) approved the State Route 
(SR) 12 Major Investment Study (MIS). In December 2006, the STA Board adopted an 
overall State Route (SR) 12 safety strategy that included updating the SR 12 MIS. This 
update would also include an element that analyzes and recommends safety projects. The 
STA Board also reactivated the SR 12 Steering Committee. 

The SR 12 Steering Committee is following a four-prong approach to improving traveler 
safety on SR 12: Enforcement, Legislation, Education and Engineering. The original 
proposal was to update the existing SR 12 MIS and add a safety element. STA staff met 
with California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) and Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC) staff on April 20, 2007 to discuss the MIS update. Caltrans strongly 
suggested that the study should not be limited to the 1-80 to Rio Vista portion of SR 12, 
but should instead extend to 1-5. MTC also agreed with this multi-regional approach. 
Both organizations also recognized the need for immediate progress to address safety 
issues. 

SR 12 between 1-80 and Rio Vista has approximately 30 access points. Obtaining traffic 
counts for the access points will help identify the proper location of breaks and left turn 
lanes in any centerline divider that may be recommended on SR 12. These counts should 
be conducted before the end of the school year in June. 

Discussion: 
SR 12 Median Barrier StudyPSR and Corridor Study 
The SR 12 MIS is the oldest highway study document that STA has produced, having 
been completed in 2001. Such plans should normally be updated every 5 to 10 years, 
depending upon how rapidly conditions affecting the corridor are changing. Significant 
urban development has occurred in the FairfieldISuisun City area, Rio Vista, Stockton, 
eastern Contra Costa County; Sacramento and other contributing areas since the data 
collection and analysis was completed for the 2001 SR 12 MIS. In addition, Caltrans 
completed a corridor study for SR 12 east of the Sacramento River in February 2006. 

The 2001 SR 12 MIS identified a median barrier as one of the most effective potential 
safety improvements to the roadway. Subsequent public comments and observation of 
fatality accident statistics bears this out. Caltrans and MTC have agreed with STA staff 
that proceeding with installation of a median banier as soon as possible is the safety 



improvement most likely to substantially reduce fatality accidents. However, it is also 
recognized that right-of-way acquisition, environmental impacts and mitigation, bamer 
breaks for local traffic and emergency access, and protected left turn pockets will need to 
be considered as part of the emergency analysis for a median barrier. A Project Study 
Report (PSR) will be required before Caltrans and the California Transportation 
Commission would program funding of a median bamer. 

STA, Caltrans and MTC have identified an approach that will expedite design and 
installation of a median barrier but still coordinate long-term safety and capacity 
improvements in Solano County with those in Sacrament and San Joaquin Counties. 
STA will proceed with a median barrier study and PSR for the segment of SR 12 between 
Walters Road and Summerset Road. The contract for that work will contain a second 
phase, which will consist of a multi-jurisdictional corridor study for SR 12 from 1-80 to I- 
5. STA will primarily fund the median barrier study and PSR; STA will work with 
Caltrans, MTC and other regional governments to fund and coordinate the comdor study. 

MTC has selected four (4) consulting firms to conduct new or updated freeway corridor 
studies in the Bay Area. STA, Caltrans and MTC have all agreed that one of these 
consultants should be selected after a rapid review of qualifications to conduct the 
median barrier study1PSR and corridor study. This approach will help expedite the 
selection of a qualified consultant and the initiation of the project, and will help assure 
acceptance of the work product by Caltrans and MTC. 

Attachment A is the proposed scope of work for the SR 12 Median Barrier StudyIPSR 
and the SR 12 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor Study. The scope calls for the four (4) MTC corridor 
study consultants to submit a statement of qualifications and a proposal to conduct this 
SR 12 work. STA would convene an evaluation panel, select the most qualified 
respondent, and enter into negotiations for a consultant agreement. The proposal 
envisions having a consultant on board by July of 2007. This item was reviewed and 
recommended for approval by the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) in April. 

Traffic Counts 
The 2001 SR 12 MIS identified a median barrier (along with an increase in the number 
and width of travel lanes and the creation of an adequate shoulder, and the creation of 
additional grade-separated intersections) as a major component of SR 12 due to 
forecasted increased traffic. A median bamer limits the ability of traffic to cross 
roadway lanes for legitimate purposes, including accessing private property and 
responding to emergency calls and potentially limit left turn movements from access 
points along SR 12. It is therefore important to identify the proper location(s) for any 
breaks in a median barrier based in part on traffic data. 

In addition, where there are median barrier breaks, left turn lanes and acceleration/ 
deceleration lanes may also be appropriate. The determination of the proper location of 
median barrier breaks, turn lanes and acceleration/deceleration lanes is best guided by 
traffic counts on the possible roadways. 

STA staff is proposing to use a consultant list and agreement format provided by the City 
of Fairfield to obtain traffic counts for adjacent roads that may justify these median 
barrier breaks. Attachment B is the draft Request for Qualifications and a Scope of Work 
for the needed traffic counts. STA plans to have the counts conducted before school lets 



out in mid-June. This item was reviewed and recommended for approval by the 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) in April. 

Fiscal Impact: 
STA staff had originally estimated the Median Barrier Study and PSR would cost 
between $300,000 and $350,000 to complete. The TAC recommeildation to proceed was 
based on this amount, but with an understanding that it might increase. After further 
input from Caltrans and MTC. A parallel project study report is being prepared. STA 
staff now estimates the actual cost will be up to $700,000. STA will have sufficient State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 
(PPM) funds available as of July 1,2007, to fund the study over a 2-year period. 

The 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor Study will involve three (3) councils of government, two (2) air 
districts, three (3) Caltrans regions as many as seven (7) local governments. STA 
therefore intends to seek a funding and partnership agreement with Caltrans and other 
agencies for the Corridor Study. 

Based on cost experience that the City of Fairfield has had with traffic counts, the 
intersecting streets traffic counts are expected to cost no more than $5,000. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to: 

1. Issue a Scope of Work for the SR 12 Project, consisting of the SR 
12 Median Barrier StudyIPSR and the State Route 12 1-80 to 1-5 
Corridor Study; 

2. Select and enter into a contract with a qualified respondent, with 
the amount of the SR 12 Median Barrier StudyIPSR not to exceed 
$700,000; 

3. Issue the attached Scope of Work and Request for Proposals for 
Traffic Data Collection for connecting roads; and 

4. Select and enter into a contract with a qualified respondent for an 
amount not to exceed $5,000 to conduct traffic counts on SR 12. 

Attachments: 
A. SR 12 MIS Update and Safety Plan Scope of Work 
B. SR 12 Intersecting Streets Traffic Count Request for Proposals 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



ATTACHMENT A 

Date: May , 2007 

To: Transportation Planning and Engineering Consultants 

Re: Notice Inviting Participants for the State Route 12 Median Bamer Study, 
Project Study Report and Comdor Study 

The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is issuing this Request for Qualifications 
(RFQ) for firms to complete a study on the need for, location and design of a 
permanent median bamer on State Route 12 between the cities of Suisun City and 
Rio Vista; the parallel completion of a Project Study Report or equivalent document 
for said median barrier; and, a follow-up Comdor Study of SR 12 from Interstate 80 
to Interstate 5. The project area is located in central and southern Solano County, 
southern Sacramento County, and central San Joaquin County. The tasks and 
timelines are identified in the attached Scope of Work. 

Interested organizations are invited to submit seven (7) copies of a Statement of 
Qualifications and a description of how they would fulfill the requirements of the 
Scope of Work. Responses are to be addressed to Robert Macaulay, Director of 
Planning, Solano Transportation Authority, One Harbor Center, Suite 130, Suisun 
City, CA 94585 no later than 3.00 p.m., ,2007. 

Responses will be reviewed and the proposed project managers will be interviewed 
by a panel made up of STA staff and selected partners. The firmslteams whose 
qualifications and ability to fulfill the Scope of Work most closely meets the STA's 
needs will be further considered by the STA Executive Director and the Directors of 
Planning and Projects. The STA may then choose to enter into contract negotiations 
with said firmslteams. The STA reserves the right to consider or reject any and all 
proposals at its own discretion. The STA further reserves the right to reject all 
submittals and issue a new RFQ or a Request for Proposals to new bidders. 

If you have any questions, please call Robert Macaulay, Planning Director at 707 
424-6006. Thank you for your interest. 

Sincerely 

Daryl K. Halls 
Executive Director 

Enclosure: Scope of Work for State Route 12 Median Bamer Study, Project Study 
Report and Corridor Study 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Request for Qualifications 
and 

Scope of Work 
(RFQ# kf007-zxx) 

For 

Transportation Planning and Engineering Consulting Services 

For the 

State Route 12 Median Barrier Study, Project Study Report and Corridor Study 

By the 

In coordination with 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
and 

Caltrans District 4 

RESPONSES DUE: 

3 PM, ,2007 
Solano Transportation Authority 

One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun, CA 94585 



Request for Qualifications 
and 

Scope of Work 

For the 

State Route 12 Median Barrier Study, Project Study Report and Corridor Study 

Table of Contents 

1. Introduction.. .................................................................. 1 

2. Background.. .................................................................. 1 

3. Scope of Services.. .......................................................... .3 

4. Proposed Project Timeline.. ................................................. 8 

5. Disadvantage Business Enterprise (DBE)/ Non-discrimination.. .... ..8 

6. RFQ Submittal Requirements.. .............................................. 9 

7. Selection of Consultant.. ................................................... . l l  

8. Selection Process and Project Schedule.. .................................. 13 

Disadvantaged Business Enternrise (DBE) Exhibits 

1. EXHIBIT 10 0- Local Agency Proposer/Bidder- 
DBE (Consultant Contract) Information.. ................................. 14 

2. EXHIBIT 17-F- Final Report Utilization of 
Disadvantaged Businesses.. .............................................................. 16 



Request for Qualifications 
and 

Scope of Work 
(RFQ# <id@7-B) 

For the 
State Route 12 Median Barrier Study, Project Study Report and Corridor 

Study 

SECTION 1 - INTRODUCTION 
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is a Joint Powers Authority with members 
including the cities of Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun City, Vacaville, and 
Vallejo, and the County of Solano. The STA serves as the Congestion Management 
Agency for Solano County and is responsible for countywide transportation planning and 
programming of State and Federal funding for transportation projects within the county 
and through it's Solano Express Transit Consortium, coordinates various intercity fixed 
route and Solano Paratransit Services. 

Over the past five years, the STA completed major investment andlor corridor studies on 
most of the highway and freeway corridors in Solano County. The State Route 12 Major 
Investment Study (MIS) was adopted in October 2001, while the Interstate 8016801780 
MIS was completed in July of 2004. STA has initiated a MIS for State Route (SR) 113, 
with an expected completion date of late summer 2008. Copies of the SR 12 MIS and 
Interstate 8016801780 MIS are available online at www.SolanoLinks.com. These 
documents recommend capital improvements in a strategic method as funding becomes 
available. 

State Route (SR) 12 runs for 140 miles from Sonoma County across the Central Valley to 
the foothills of the Sierra Nevada mountains. The segment that is the subject of this 
study is between Interstate 80 and the Sacramento River in central Solano County. The 
regional setting is shown in Exhibit 1. This segment of SR 12 has been plagued by a 
high volume of traffic accidents, including a number of fatal accidents in the rural stretch 
between Rio Vista and Suisun City. In March of 2007, there were 3 fatal accidents that 
claimed three lives and left two others critically injured in this section of roadway. 

Addressing the safety issues that contribute to these accidents has been a top priority of 
the STA for a number of years. In December 2006, the STA Board directed staff to 
update the existing MIS and to add a safety element. After staff discussions with 
Caltrans and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), the STA Board has 
elected to undertake a two-element study. The first element will be a median barrier 
study, focusing solely on the portion of SR 12 in Solano County. This will include a 
Project Study Report (PSR) or its equivalent on the median barrier, in order to allow 
Caltrans to immediately proceed with one or more projects to install the median barrier. 
The second element is the development of a multi-jurisdictional SR 12 corridor study, 
covering SR 12 from 1-80 to 1-5. 



The SR 12 Median Barrier Study, Project Study Report and Corridor Study will include 
the work listed below. Where possible, the selected consultant/team will use existing 
information rather than conducting original research or field visits. 

1. A description of SR 12, including lane configuration, intersections and turning 
lanes, acceleration/deceleration lanes and passing lanes. Include information on 
topography, site lines and stopping distances. 

2. Current characterization of traffic on SR 12, using counts supplied by STA (may 
be counts produced under contract to STA or provided by outside agencies such 
as MTC or Caltrans), or developed by the consultant. Include volume, direction, 
proportion of trucks, origin and destination, and turning movements on mainline 
SR 12 to intersecting public roads. 

3.  A planning-level description of the necessary improvements to create a median 
barrier with adequate roadway geometries from Walters Road to Summerset 
Road. The description should include needed right-of-way acquisition and 
changes to the vertical and horizontal alignment of the roadway. The description 
should assume a Caltrans-standard 2-lane highway. 

4. Collection and analysis of current traffic accident data and description of 
contributing factors, with a special emphasis on accidents resulting in fatalities or 
serious injuries. The analysis shall cover the period of July 1, 1997 through June 
30, 2007. 

5. Analysis of the projected change in traffic accidents, including number, type and 
severity, if the improvements described above are installed. 

6. Estimation of the costs to construct the improvements described above, in current- 
year dollars. 

7. Description of tasks necessary to construct the identified improvements, including 
right-of-way acquisition and environmental mitigation. 

8. Development of a Project Study Report or equivalent acceptable to Caltrans to 
allow for he programming of money to construct the identified improvements. 

9. Subsequent to the completion of the SR 12 Median Barrier Study and Project 
Study Report, prepare a Corridor Study for SR 12 from 1-80 to 1-5. The Corridor 
Study will examine projected traffic volume, direction and composition, and 
recommend improvements to the entire corridor to allow SR 12 to operate at an 
acceptable Level of Service (LOS) with the projected traffic volumes. 

SECTION 2 - BACKGROUND 

Section 2.1 - Median Barrier Study and PSR 

The portion of SR 12 that is the subject of the first element of this study runs for 
approximately 25.5 miles fiom Interstate 80 east to the Rio Vista Bridge. Other portions 
of SR 12 are beyond the scope of this study. The roadway can generally be divided into 
four distinct segments. 

From west to east, the first sement is approximately 6.3 miles fiom 1-80 through 
the cities of Fairfield and Suisun City, to the intersection of SR 12 and Walters 
Road. This is a relatively flat roadway segment through suburban land uses. 



There are 14 intersections with local roads in this segment. Three of these 
intersections are grade-separated. Of the 11 other intersections, 6 are controlled 
by traffic lights. The road is 2 lanes in each direction, separated by a vegetated 
median or concrete barrier, and has adequate emergency stopping shoulders in 
both directions. 

The second segment, between Walters Road and Shiloh Road, is a 6.1-mile 
segment in unincorporated Solano County. This is a relatively flat roadway 
segment through rural grazing land. There are 5 at-grade intersections with local 
roads, none of which are controlled by traffic lights. The road is one lane in each 
direction, with no lane separation. Some intersections have 
acceleration/deceleration lanes. There are no passing lanes. The shoulder is 
generally adequate for emergency stopping. 

Between Shiloh Road and Summerset Road is the third segment. This segment is 
10.4 miles in unincorporated Solano County. The topography of this area consists 
of rolling hills with low grazing cover; the topography results in limited sight 
lines. There are 17 at-grade intersections, ranging from the intersection of SR 12 
and SR 1 13, through local roads, to driveways serving individual homes or small 
clusters of ranch buildings. Only the SR 12 1 SR 1 13 intersection is controlled 
(flashing yellow on SR 12, flashing red on SR 113). The road is one lane in each 
direction, with no lane separation. There are occasional passing lanes. In many 
areas there is essentially no paved shoulder, and no safe place for vehicles to pull 
off the road. 

The fourth and final segment is fiom Summerset Road to the Rio Vista Bridge, 
and is mostly within the Rio Vista city limits. The 2.7 miles of road here serves 
as a main thoroughfare for Rio Vista, and is relatively flat with small-town and 
new suburban land uses adjacent to the road. There are numerous roadway 
intersections, private driveways and pedestrian crossings. The speed limit is 
reflective of this mix of uses and access, and ranges fiom 45 to 35 mph. The road 
is one lane in each direction, with a shared left turn lane and parking on both sides 
of the road. 

The proposed SR 12 Median Barrier Study and PSR will focus on the cause of accidents 
on these four roadway segments and the study area as a whole, with a special emphasis 
on accidents that result in fatalities or serious injuries. Current accident statistics 
developed by the STA indicate that head-on crashes in the area between Suisun City and 
Rio Vista are the primary cause of fatal accidents. A permanent median barrier appears 
to be the best method to reduce the number of head-on accidents in this area. The 
selected consultant will be required to provide detailed map and table analysis of 
accidents and their contributing factors. 

Of special concern to the STA and the communities impacted by SR 12 traffic is the 
number and percentage of heavy trucks on the road. The consultant will determine the 
number of trucks and report on them by size, time of travel, direction of travel, and 



whether they are serving local destinations (including Travis Air Force Base) or are using 
SR 12 for pass-through trips. The consultant will also examine the involvement of heavy 
trucks in fatal and serious injury accidents on SR 12, and the impact that a median barrier 
would have on accidents involving heavy trucks. 

The potential relocation and widening of the Rio Vista Bridge and the possible increase 
in cargo ship traffic to the Port of Sacramento are beyond the scope of this project. 
However, the selected consultant/team should be aware of the potential, and briefly 
identify issues that relocation of the bridge would cause in relation to installation of a 
median barrier and construction of related improvements. 

An important element of STA's approach to SR 12 analysis and planning is its 
partnership with other affected agencies. This includes Caltrans District 4, covering the 
Bay Area, and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC). Additional 
partnering work is being done by STA with the Montezuma Hills Fire Protection District 
and Travis Air Force Base. In preparation for the second phase of the project, STA will 
work with agencies with jurisdiction on portions of SR 12 east of the Sacramento River 
while preparing the Median Barrier Study and PSR. These jurisdictions include 
Sacramento County and the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG), 
Caltrans District 3, Caltrans District 10, and the San Joaquin Council of Governments 
(SJCOG). 

The consultant will assist STA in providing materials for meetings of the SR 12 Steering 
Committee, the main vehicle for reviewing plans and proposals for SR 12 activities and 
for coordinating the efforts of the involved jurisdictions. The SR 12 Steering Committee 
consists of he Mayors of Rio Vista (Chair), Fairfield and Suisun City, and the two 
members of the Solano County Board of Supervisors that represent the portions of the 
County through which runs SR 12. 

Section 2.1 - Corridor Study 
Upon completion of the Median Barrier Study and PSR, the consultant will begin 
preparation of the State Route 12 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor Study. The purpose of this study is 
to update the existing corridor studies and integrate them in to a single document 
examining current and projected traffic volumes on SR 12, and recommending 
improvements to accommodate that traffic at an acceptable level of service. 

SR 12 between 1-80 and 1-5 has been the subject of two separate studies in recent years: 
the Solano Transportation Authority Major Investment Study dated October 2001 and the 
State Route 12 Comprehensive Corridor Study, dated February 2006, prepared for 
Caltrans. The State Route 12 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor Study will integrate the traffic counts 
and projections from these two studies, updating information as necessary, and develop a 
single integrated travel demand projection. Based upon that projection and a consensus 
level of service standard for the roadway and intersections, the consultant will identify 
necessary improvements and their phasing. The consultant will also identify the steps 
needed to construct those improvements, including right-of-way acquisition and 
environmental mitigation, and develop projected year-of-construction cost estimates. 



Because the State Route 12 1-80 to 1-5 Comdor Study covers multiple regions and 
jurisdictions, 

SECTION 3 - SCOPE OF WORK TASKS 
The Solano Transportation Authority, in coordination with the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission intends to retain a qualified and committed professional 
planning findteam to work closely with the STA, MTC, and Caltrans to prepare the SR 
12 Major lnvestment Study Update and Safety Plan with the following major tasks: 

Task #1- Schedule and Budget 
Confirm the project budget is adequate and provide safeguards to prevent any potential 
project cost overruns. 

Task Deliverables: 
I )  Memorandum detailing consultant project budget .for each study segment and 

each specified task. 
2) Schedule for the completion of Segment 2: State Route 12 1-80 to I-5 Corridor 

Study 
3) Final scope of work. 

Task #2- Partnership 
Assist STA in the further development of a public agency partnership. The primary 
direction and coordination of the SR 12 Median Bamer and PSR project will be the 
existing SR 12 Steering Committee. Additional work to coordinate the State Route 12 I- 
80 to 1-5 Corridor Study will be through a new steering committee, including a staff-level 
multi-agency project coordination committee. 

Task Deliverables: 
I )  Memorandum detailing a list of Partnership contacts and their agency's roles and 

responsibilities. 
2) Memorandum of Agreement to participate in the State Route 12 1-80 to I-5 

Corridor Study. 

Task #3- Public Outreach (STA staff) 
The STA staff will arrange for public meetings and conduct all mailings and notices for 
the Median Barrier Study and PSR. Consultant will provide physical or electronic 
originals for public outreach displays or mailings. For mass mailings, STA will provide 
copying and mailing services related to the Median Barrier Study and PSR. Consultant 
will be expected to attend two public outreach meetings, as well as project steering 
committee meetings on the Median Barrier Study and PSR. Consultant will be expected 
to attend one STA Technical Advisory Committee meeting and one STA Board meeting 
related to the Median Barrier Study and PSR. 
Because of the multi-jurisdictional nature of the State Route 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor Study, 
the Consultant will be expected to prepare and conduct a public outreach campaign. This 



will include preparing and distributing all mass mailings; organizing and conducting all 
community meetings; and, attending meetings of the State Route 12 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor 
Study steering committee. 

STA Task Deliverable: 
I) Public outreach plan for SR 12 Median Barrier Study and PSR. 
2) Meeting notes ofpublic outreach. 

Consultant Task Deliverable: 
I .  Technical support and meeting materials (maps, concept photos, summary of 

recommendations etc.) for both SR 12 Median Barrier Study and PSR and State 
Route 12 1-80 to I-5 Corridor Study. 

2. Attendance at two (2) SR 12 Median Barrier Study and PSR public meetings by 
project manager. 

3. Attendance at bimonthly SR 12 Steering Committee meetings by project staff 
member (4 total meetings anticipated). 

4. Public outreach plan for State Route 12 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor Study. 
5. Attendance at four (4) State Route 12 1-80 to I-5 Corridor Study public meetings 

by project manager. 
6. Attendance at bi-monthly State Route 12 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor Study meetings by 

project staff member (6 total meetings anticipated). 

Task #4- Planning- SR 12 Barrier and Corridor Alignment and Improvement 
Evaluation 
Project future traffic volumes and characteristics on SR 12, and identify the 
improvements needed to allow SR 12 to operate at an acceptable Level of Service. 
The selected consultant/team will be required to address the safety issues specified in 
Attachment xzy. 

Task Deliverables: 
SR 12 Median Barrier Study and PSR 
I) Existing trafJic on SR 12 working paper; analysis of traffic on connecting public 

roads between Walters Road and Surnmerset Road. 
2) Analysis of accident data for SR 12, between Walters Road and Surnmerset 

Road, for the time period ofJuly 1, 1997 through June 30, 2007. Analysis shall 
at a minimum contain the information in Exhibit 2, and shall map all listed 
fatality and all head-on accidents. 

3) Roadway Barrier Recommendation for SR 12 between Walters Road and 
Surnmerset Road, including recommended barrier gaps, protected left turn 
lanes, acceleration/deceleration lanes and right-of-way acquisition. 

4) PSR or Equivalent document acceptable to Caltrans District 4. 

State Route 12 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor Study 
1) Corridor traffic count and survey working paper. 
2) Corridor land use working paper. 



3) Corridor existing conditions report. 
4) Corridor trafJic forecast working paper. 
5) Corridor Level of Service Options and Recommendations working paper. 
6) Needed Improvements and Phasing Draft Report. 
7) Needed Improvements and Phasing Final Report. 

Task #5 - Funding. Options 
Determine potential funding sources for both a median barrier and for system capacity 
improvements to SR 12. Th~s  will include local, regional, state and federal fund sources 
to pay for improvements collectively, or to pay for elements such as right-of-way 
acquisition or environmental mitigation; a review of planned or potential land use 
development in communities and/or unincorporated areas that will directly impact traffic 
counts on SR 12; and, a fiscal analysis of the ability of local development impact fees to 
fund identified improvements. The funding options will also include a planning-level 
analysis of likely environmental impacts and associated mitigation to accommodate the 
improvements identified in Task 4, and an analysis of the approximate cost to fully 
mitigate those impacts. 

Task Deliverables: 
1) Funding option and recommendations for a permanent barrier between Walters 

Road and Summerset Road. 
2) Development impact and funding working paper. 
3) Environmental impact and mitigation working paper. 

Task #6- Finalize Deliverables 
Finalize draft deliverables into an SR 12 Median Barrier Study and PSR, and a separate 
State Route 12 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor Study. 

Task Deliverables: 
1) SR 12 Median Barrier Study. 
2) SR 12 Median Barrier PSR or equivalent acceptable to Caltrans. 
3) State Route 12 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor Study. 

Task #8- Implementation 
Implement the study in a timely manner. Specify recommendations that can be included 
in local and regional plans. Draft a Memorandum of Understanding for involved 
jurisdictions to commit to implementation of the State Route 12 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor 
Study recommendations. 

Task Deliverables: 
1) Next Steps working paper. 
2) State Route 12 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor Study Implementation Draft MOU 



SECTION 4 - PROPOSED PROJECT TIMELINE 

Tasks and Products 
Task 1. Schedule and Budget 

- SR 12 Median Barrier Study and PSR budget and final 
scope of work 
- State Route 12 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor Study budget and final 
scope of work 

Task 2. Form Partnership 
- State Route 1 2  1-80 to 1-5 Corridor Study Partnership List, 
Roles and Contacts 
- State Route 12 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor Study Memorandum of 
Agreement 

Task 3. Commence Public Outreach on SR 12 Median Barrier Study 
and PSR 
Commence Public Outreach on State Route 12 1-80 to 1-5 
Corridor Studv 

Task 4. SR 12 Median Barrier Study and PSR 
- Existing Conditions Working Paper 
- Accident Data Analysis and Mapping 
- Roadway Barrier Recommendations 
- PSR or Equivalent 
State Route 12 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor Study 
- Comdor Traffic Count and Survey working paper 
- Comdor Land Use working paper 
- Corridor Existing Conditions report 
- Corridor Traffic forecast working paper 
- Comdor Level of Service Options and Recommendations 
working paper 
- Needed Improvements and Phasing Draft Report 

Task 5. Median Barrier funding options report 
Development Impact Funding working paper 
Environmental Impact and Mitigation working paper 

Task 6. State Route 12 1-80 to 1-5 Corridor Study Needed 
Im~rovements and Phasing. Final R e ~ o r t  

Task 7. Implementation and Next Steps 

Estimated Completion 

July 25,2007 

September 14,2007 

October 1,2007 

November 1,2007 

July 2007 

January, 2008 

August 15,2007 
August 3 1,2007 
September 28,2007 

December 1,2007 
December 1,2007 
January 15,2008 
February 28,2008 
March 15,2008 

April 30,2008 

November 1,2007 
June 15,29987 
July 15,2008 
September 1,2008 

October 15,2008 



SECTION 5 -DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (DBE) / NON- 
DISCRIMINATION 

1. Policy 

It is the policy of the STA to ensure nondiscrimination on the basis of race, color, sex or 
national origin in the award and administration of DOT-assisted contracts. It is the 
intention of the STA to create a level playing field on which DBEs can compete fairly for 
contracts and subcontracts relating to the STA's construction, procurement and 
professional services activities. 

Pursuant to 49 CFR Section 26.13, the STA is required to make the following assurance 
in every DOT-assisted contract and subcontract: 

The recipient shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or 
sex in the award and performance of any DOT-assisted contract, or in the 
administration of its DBE Program, or the requirements of 49 CFR, Part 26. The 
recipient shall take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR, Part 26 to 
ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of DOT-assisted 
contracts. The recipient's DBE Program, as required by 49 CFR, Part 26 and as 
approved by DOT, is incorporated by reference in this agreement. Implementation 
of this program is a legal obligation and failure to carry out its terms shall be 
treated as a violation of this agreement. Upon notification to the recipient of its 
failure to carry out its approved program, the Department may impose sanctions 
as provided for under Part 26 and may, in appropriate cases, refer the matter for 
enforcement under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act 
of 1986 (3 1 U.S.C. 3801 et seq.). 

The STA recommends that bidderslproposers review the DBE Program available on the 
STA website at http:/lwww.solanolinks.com/pro~ams.html#dbe . 

On May 1, 2006, the State Department of Transportation (Caltrans) announced major 
changes to the statewide DBE Program. As part of those changes, bidderslproposers 
should also review the policies outlined in Caltrans Exhibits 10-1, "Notice to 
BiddersIProposers DBE Information," and 10-J, "Standard Agreement for 
SubcontractorIDBE Participation," in addition to the STA's DBE Program. These 
Exhibits are also available on the STA website. 

Pursuant to the monitoring requirements outlined in Section XIV of the STA's DBE 
Program (49 CFR 26.37), the bidderlproposer will be required to complete and submit 
Caltrans Exhibit 10-0, "Local Agency ProposerIBidder-DBE (Consultant Contract) 
Information" with the award document, regardless of DBE participation, and Exhibit 17- 
F, "Final Report Utilization of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises" with the completion 
of the contract. These Forms are attached with this RFQ and are available on the STA's 
website. 



2. DBE Availability Advisory Percentage 

The STA has not established a DBE Availability Advisory Percentage for this 
Agreement. However, bidderslproposers are encouraged to obtain DBE participation for 
this Agreement. 

3. Equal Employment Opportunity 

The STA encourages prospective Consultants to actively recruit minorities and women 
for their respective workforces. The STA requests copies of any nondiscrimination or 
equal opportunity plans that the prospective Consultants have in place. 



SECTION 6 - RFQ SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

Please prepare your proposal in accordance with the following requirements. 

1. Proposal: The proposal (excluding resumes and the transmittal letter) shall be 
submitted on single-sided, 8.5" x 11" pages. An additional copy in PDF format shall 
be submitted on a CD. A copy of the RFQ and resumes shall be included in an 
appendix. 

\ 

2. Transmittal Letter: The proposal shall be transmitted with a cover letter describing 
the firm7s/team's interest and commitment to the proposed project. The letter shall 
state that the proposal shall be valid for a 90-day period and should include the 
name, title, address and telephone number of the individual to whom correspondence 
and other contacts should be directed during the consultant selection process. The 
person authorized by the findteam to negotiate a contract with STA shall sign the 
cover letter. 

Address the cover letter as follows: 

Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, California 94585 

3. Project Understanding: This section shall clearly convey the consultant's 
understanding of the nature of the work, and issues related to the SR 12 MIS Update 
and Safety Plan. 

4. Approach and Management Plan: This section shall provide the firm's/team7s 
proposed approach and management plan for providing the services. Include an 
organization chart showing the proposed relationships among consultant staff, STA 
staff and any other parties that may have a significant role in the delivery of this 
project. 

5. Qualz~cations and Experience: The proposal shall provide the qualifications and 
experience of the consultant team that will be available for the SR 113 Major 
Investment and Corridor Study. It is expected that team members would include 
planning expertise in transportatiodland use planning, engineering, and public 
facilitation. Please emphasize the specific qualifications and experience from 
projects similar to this project for the Key Team Members. Key Team Members are 
expected to be committed for the duration of the project. Replacement of Key Team 
Members will not be permitted without prior consultation with and approval of the 
STA. 

6. StafJing Plan: The proposal shall provide a staffing plan (by quarter) and an 
estimate of the total hours (detailed by position) required for preparation of the 



concept plan. Discuss the workload, both current and anticipated, for all Key Team 
Members, and their capacity to perform the requested services for the SR 1 13 Major 
Investment and Corridor Study according to your proposed schedule. Discuss the 
f id team's  approach for completing the requested services for this project within 
budget. 

7. Work Plan and Schedule: This section shall include a description and schedule of 
how each task deliverable of the project will be completed. The Work Plan should 
be in sufficient detail to demonstrate a clear understanding of the project. The 
schedule should show the expected sequence of tasks and include durations for the 
performance of each task, milestones, submittal dates and review periods for each 
submittal. Discuss the firm/team7s approach for completing the requested services 
for this project on schedule. The project is expected to commence no later than Julv 
3 1, 2007. Preliminary results of all technical analyses are needed by September 28, 
2007. A draft of the final report should be completed by April 30, 2008 and final 
documents submitted and approved by the STA Board by July 9,2008. 

8. Cost Control: Provide information on how the firmlteam will control project costs 
to ensure all work is completed within the negotiated budget for the project. Include 
the name and title of the individual responsible for cost control. 

9. Additional Relevant Information: Provide additional relevant information that may 
be helphl in the selection process (not to exceed the equivalent of 2 single-sided 
pages). 

10. References: For each Key Team Member, provide at least three references (names 
and current phone numbers) from recent work (previous three years). Include a brief 
description of each project associated with the reference, and the role of the 
respective team member. 

11. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Forms: There are no DBE forms 
required at this time. However, upon award of the contract, the selected consultant 
will be required to submit Caltrans Exhibit 10-0, "Local Agency ProposerlBidder- 
DBE (Consultant Contract) Information". DBE forms can be found on the STA's 
website at http://w~~~~.sola~olinks.com/promams.htinl#dbe. 

12. Submittal of Proposals: Seven (7) copies of your proposal are due at the STA 
offices no later than the time and date specified in Section 6, below. Envelopes or 
packages containing the proposals should be clearly marked, "SR 12 MIS UPDATE 
AND SAFETY PLAN" 

13. Cost Proposal: A cost proposal should be submitted in a separate sealed envelope 
titled "SR 12 MIS UPDATE AND SAFETY PLAN COST PROPOSAL". The 
cost submittal should indicate the number of anticipated hours by the Project 
Manager and Key Team Members. The estimated level of hours for other staff can 
be summarized in general categories. The maximum consulting services budget has 



been set at $300,000 for this project. No change orders that require cost increases 
will be allowed. The project is funded with federal funds received from the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and Caltrans and local (non- 
federal) matching funds. 

SECTION 7 - SELECTION OF CONSULTANT 

The overall process will be to evaluate the technical components of all the proposals 
completely and independently from the cost component. The proposals will be 
evaluated and scored on a 100-point total basis using the following criteria: 

1. Qualifications and specific experience of Key Team Members. 
2. Project understanding and approach, including an understanding of STA, 

relationship of SR 113 Corridor with the cities of Dixon, Davis, Solano County, 
Yolo County, and Caltrans. 

3. Experience with similar types of projects. 
4. Satisfaction of previous clients. 
5. Schedule and capacity to provide qualified personnel. 

If needed, two or more of the firmslteams may be invited to an interview on or about the 
week of January 15, 2007. The Project Manager and Key Team Members should 
attend the interview. The evaluation interview panel may include representatives from 
STA, and other agencies, but the specific composition of the panel will not be revealed 
prior to the interviews. Costs for travel expenses and proposal preparation shall be 
borne by the consultants. 

STA staff will provide the appropriate notice and schedule for the interviews. STA staff 
will select the most qualified consultant or consultant team based primarily on 
experience, ability to contain costs and conducting very similar projects. Recent 
experience in Solano County is considered very desirable and critical. 

Once the top findteam has been selected, STA staff will negotiate a services contract 
with the selected findteam. 



SECTION 8- SELECTION PROCESS AND PROJECT SCHEDULE 

,2007 Proposals are due no later than 3:00 PM at the 
offices of the Solano Transportation Authority, One 
Harbor Center, Suite 130, Suisun City, CA 94585. 
Late submittals will not be accepted. 

,2007 Tentative panel interview date. STA selects 
recommended firm. 

July 31,2007 Project commences 

July 9,2008 Final Plan completed and approved by STA Board 

If you have any questions regarding this RFQ, please contact: 

Robert Macaulay 
Director of Planner 
Phone (707) 424-6006 
Fax (707) 424-6074 
rmacaulay@sta-snci.com 



EXHIBIT 10-0 
Local Agency ProposerIBidder-DBE (Consultant Contract) Information 

This btfornration shall be provided by tile sriccessful ProposerBidder with rite award document. - -----,- q<a+.,%-* Ms--.b- P--v----"w---<"- ,v7-. .."% -.?--.*-..,- v ~ - - - - ~ , , . . . . w . - ~ ,  - .%--F--.*.e.".-- %-.W.,,~~"., 

Preliminary Engr. Studies Environmental Document Prelim Design 

Final Design Right of Way Right of Way Engineering Right of Way Utility Relocation 

Construction Construction Engineering Construction Management 

Distribution: 
( I )  Copy - Fax ilmnediately to the Caltrans District Local Assistance Engineer (DLAE) upon award. 
(2) Copy - Include in award package to Caltlans District Local Assistance 
(3) Oliginal - Local agency files 

AGENCY: 
LOCATION: 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
CONTRACT NUMBER: 
FEDERAL-AID PROJECT NUMBER: 
TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: $ 

PROPOSAUBlD DATE: 
PROPOSER'SIBIDDER'S NAME: 
ADVERTISED DBE CONTRACT "Availability Advisory Percentage": 

CONTRACT 
ITEM NO. 

DBE Celt. No. 
AND 

DATE 

ITEM OF WORK AND 
DESCRIPTION 

OR SERVICES TO BE 
SUBCONTRACTED 

OR MATERIALS 
TO BE PROVIDED~ 

NAME OF DBES' 
(Must be certified on 

the date bids 
are opened - include 

DBE address 
and phone numbel-) 

DOLLAR AMOUNT 
DBE 



INSTRUCTIONS - LOCAL AGENCY PROPOSER/BIDDER-DBE 
(CONSULTANT CONTRACTS) INFORMATION FORM 

, (Revised 10105) 

The form requires specific information regarding the consultant contract: Agency, Location, 
Project Descriptions, Contract Number (assigned by local agency), Federal Aid Project Number 
(assigned by Caltrans-Local Assistance), Total Dollar Contract Amount, Proposal/Bid Date, 
Proposer' s/BidderYs Name and Advertised DBE "Availability Advisory Percentage" if any. 
The form has a column for the Contract Item Number (or Item No's) and Item of Work and 
Description or Services to be Subcontracted or Materials to be provided by DBEs. The DBE 
should provide a certification number to the Contractor. Notify the Contractor in writing with the 
date of the decertification if their status should change during the course of the contract. The form 
has a column for the Names of DBE certified contractors to perform the work (include DBE 
address and phone number). 

There is a column for the total DBE dollar amount. Enter the Total Claimed DBE Participation 
dollars and percentage amount of items of work submitted with your proposallbid pursuant to the 
Contract Provisions. (If 100% of item is not to be performed or furnished by the DBE, describe 
exact portion of time to be performed or furnished by the DBE.) 

Exhibit 10-0 must be signed and dated by the person proposinglbidding. Also list a phone 
number in the space provided and print the name of the person to contact. 

ProposerJBidder Signature Date 

Print Name Phone Number 






























































































































































































































































